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MOLONEY, Carolyn

From: Yolla Abousleiman
Sent: Thursday, 21 December 2017 5:03 PM
To: ENRIGHT,Chris; ROC - Registered Org Commission
Cc: Annette Moran
Subject: Correction to CEPU Annual Return  for periods ending 31 DEC 2010 - 31 DEC  2016
Attachments: 171221 Ltr fr AH to ROC Amend AR 31.12.10-31.12.16.pdf; CEPU Annual Return 

Declaration 2010-2016.pdf

Dear Mr Enright 
 
Please find attached a letter and declaration from Allen Hicks, National Secretary detailing corrections to the CEPU 
Annual Return for the periods ending 31 December 2010-2016. 
 
Kind Regards,  
Ms. Yolla Abousleiman 
Legal Assistant / Paralegal  

 

Disclaimer: The information contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may be 
confidential or contain legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any perusal, use, 
distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in error please immediately advise us by return 
e-mail and delete the e-mail document without making a copy. 
 
The Electrical Trades Union has virus scanning devices on our system but in no way do we represent that this communication (including 
any files attached) is free from computer viruses or other faults or defects.  We will not be held liable to you or to any other person for 
loss and damage (including direct, consequential or economic loss or damage) however caused and whether by negligence or otherwise 
which may result directly or indirectly from the receipt or use of this communication or attached files.  
 



 

 

 

NATIONAL OFFICE 

 
Greg Rayner 
National President 
 

Allen Hicks 
National Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Suite 408, Level 4 
30-40 Harcourt Parade 
PO Box 380 
Rosebery  NSW  2018 
 
Ph:    (02) 9663 3699 
Fax:   (02) 9663 5599 
 
 
Email: 
admin@etuaustralia.org.au 

 

21 December 2017 
 
Mr Chris Enright 
Delegate of the Commissioner 
Registered Organisations Commission 
GPO Box 2983, MELBOURNE  VIC  3000 
 
By email: chris.enright@roc.gov.au 
 
Dear Mr Enright 
 
CEPU Annual Return for reporting periods 31 Dec 2010-31 Dec 2016 
 
I refer to the above and to our previous correspondence. I enclose by way 
of lodging:  
 

• declaration amending the CEPU’s annual returns.  
 
The enclosed declaration is modelled on the template return published by 
the Registered Organisations Commission (ROC) and amends the 
membership figures to reflect the results of the audit process detailed 
below. I advise that a copy of this amending declaration will be posted to 
the CEPU’s website.  
 
As you are aware, in response to the Fair Work Commission (FWC) 
questioning the validity of the reporting of CEPU membership figures,1 the 
CEPU instigated an independent audit of the membership figures reported 
in our annual returns and committee of management operating reports for 
the years ended 31 December 2013-31 December 2015 and 31 March 2013-
2015 respectively. On 11 November 2016, the CEPU provided the FWC with 
the report of the independent audit, which included a table showing the 
variance between the reported membership figures and the audited 
number of total members for those reporting periods. 
 
On 16 March 2017 the FWC wrote to the CEPU expressing dissatisfaction 
with the timeframe of the first audit only covering the three years of 
reporting periods.  On 13 April 2017 the CEPU responded to the concerns 
expressed by the FWC and advised we would be conducting a second audit 
adopting the FWC terms of reference in the 16 March correspondence 
(Annexure E), excluding redoing the audit for 31 December 2013 to 31 
December 2015.  We further advised the FWC that each Division would be 
engaging their own auditor to conduct the second round of audits. 
 
As a consequence of the second round of independent audits, on 11 
December 2017, the CEPU National Council, at its annual meeting, 
authorised the submission of a declaration to the ROC, which now has 
responsibility for this matter, to correct the figures reported in the annual 
returns for total members as at 31 December 2010-31 December 2016. 
 
Yours faithfully  

 

Allen Hicks  
National Secretary 

                                                           
1 In correspondence from FWC dated 27 April 2016 

mailto:admin@etuaustralia.org.au
mailto:chris.enright@roc.gov.au


Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing 
and Allied Services Union of Australia 

AMENDED Annual Return of Information for the years 2010 to 2016 

in accordance with Reg 147 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 and 
Sections 230 and 233 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

AMENDED DECLARATION PURSUANT TO s233(1)(a) and (b) 

I, Allen Hicks, being the National Secretary of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, 
Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia, an 
organisation registered under the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the Act), 
declare: 

1. I am authorised to make this declaration. 

2. Based on the outcome of independent audits conducted by Stannards Accounting, MGI 
Auditing and Hall & Chadwick I confirm on 31 December 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 
2015 and 2016 the number of members was:  

 

 

 

Divisional Branch 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 
Electrical, Energy and 
Services Division               

New South Wales Branch 21,664 22,305 21,985 22,045 21,808 18,180 17,754 

Victoria 17,839 18,655 19,246 19,357 18,425 18,120 17,485 

Queensland & NT  14,482 15,374 15,932 16,696 17,535 16,904 16,480 

Western Australia 7,126 7,536 8,000 7,916 7,268 7,610 7,011 

South Australia 4,109 3,819 3,918 3,967 4,095 3,999 3,604 

Tasmania 1,947 1,884 1,911 1,849 1,810 1,664 2,159 

Plumbing Division        

New South Wales Branch 2,036 2,063 2,256 3,029 3,104 3,221 3,008 

Victorian Branch 8,854 9,971 8,795 11,390 11,680 11,499 11,615 

Queensland Branch 2,688 2,334 3,168 3,432 3,999 4,143 4,044 

Western Australian Branch - - - - 671 650 552 

Australian Capital Territory 361 145 - - - - - 

Communications Division        

New South Wales P&T Br 8,872 8,374 8,450 8,378 8,281 8,249 8161 

New South Wales T&S Br 1,573 1,443 1,335 1,270 1,143 1,103 1005 

Victorian P&T Branch 5,210 5,070 5,055 4,388 4,332 4,368 4427 

Victorian T&S Branch 2,861 2,507 2,296 2,199 2,079 1,869 1727 

Queensland Branch 4,732 4,413 4,203 4,013 3,785 3,628 3537 

South Australian Branch 2,214 2,173 2,033 2,027 1,931 1,699 1584 

Western Australian Branch 1,899 1,858 1,853 1,861 1,849 1,797 1779 

Tasmanian Branch 450 462 564 489 521 539 N/A 

         

Total Members ALL 
Divisions 108,917 110,386 111,000 114,306 114,316 109,242 105,932 



 

 

Signed: _______________________ 

Allen Hicks 
NATIONAL SECRETARY 

Dated: 21 December 2017 

 



CEPU 
COMMUNICATIONS ELECTRICAL ELECTRONIC ENERGY INFORMATION POSTAL PLUMBING & 

ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA- SOUTH AUSTRALIAN BRANCH 

23'd December, 2014 

Principal Advisor- Regulatory Compliance Branch 

Mr David Vale 
Fair Work Commission 

Level 10, Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

Dear Mr Vale, 

Re: AMENDMENT TO OFFICE HOLDERS WITHIN THE 

CEPU ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, PLUMBING & SERVICES DIVISION, SA BRANCH 

Please be advised of a change of office holder in the CEPU Electrical, Energy, Plumbing & Services 
Division, SA Branch. In accordance with Section B "Electrical, Energy and Services Division" Rule 
16.3.1, the vacancy on the Executive Council was filled on 121

h February, 2014 by the State Council. 

Please find attached declaration in regards to the above mentioned amendment. 

Yours faithfully 

RG Donnelly 
CEPU- Electrical and Plumbing Division 
SA Branch Secretary 

BOB GERAGHTY HOUSE 
312 South Road, Richmond, SA 5033 Ph: (08) 8234 2130 Fax: (08) 8352 1711 

Bob Donnelly - Secretary 



Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services 
Union of Australia. 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

DECLARATION 

I, Robert Graham Donnelly of Bob Geraghty House. 312 South Road, Richmond. South Australia 
5033 do solemnly and sincerely declare: 

1. Jam the State Secretary of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, 
Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia (CEPU}, South Australian Branch, an 
organisation registered under the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act, 2009 (The Act). 

2. I notify the following amendment to the list of office holders of the CEPU, SA Branch. 

3. On the 1ih February, 2014 the vacant Vice President position on the CEPU Electrical, Energy, 
Plumbing & Services Division Executive Council was filled by: 

• Anthony Borg 

Dated: 23'd December, 2014 

RG Donnelly 
SA Branch Secretary 

CEPU ·Electrical and Plumbing Division 



From: Annette Moran
To: Orgs
Cc: Allen Hicks
Subject: CEPU Change of Registered Address
Date: Friday, 19 December 2014 9:19:14 PM
Attachments: 141219 Ltr fr AH to FWC Advising Change of registered address.pdf

Secretary"s Declaration_Change of registered address Nov 2014.pdf

 
 
Kind regards
 
Annette Moran
Governance & Compliance Officer
 
Please note: We have moved offices – our new address is below.
 

 

mailto:Annette@etuaustralia.org.au
mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au
mailto:Allen@etuaustralia.org.au


 

 

 

NATIONAL OFFICE 

 

 

 

Allen Hicks 

National Secretary 

 

 

Dan Dwyer 

National President 

 

 

 

Suite 701, Level 7 

5-13 Rosebery Avenue 

PO Box 380 

Rosebery  NSW  2018 

 

Ph:    (02) 9663 3699 

Fax:   (02) 9663 5599 

 

 

Email: 

info@etuaustralia.org.au 

 

 

19 December 2014 
 
 
The Delegate to the General Manager 
Mr David Vale 
Fair Work Commission 
Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William St 
EAST SYDNEY  NSW  2011 

 
 
Via email: david.vale@fwc.gov.au 
 
 
Dear Mr Vale 
 

CEPU Change of Registered Address 
 
Please be advised of a change to the registered address of the CEPU 
Electrical Energy and Services Division and the National Council of the 
union. 
 
Please find attached the declaration prescribed by s233(2) of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act. 
 
Please excuse that we are a few days out of the 35 day notice requirement 
prescribed by regulation 151 as the period in which a notice of change to 
the prescribed records should be lodged, but we have been plagued by 
computer problems and connectivity since the move which has delayed 
and interrupted our work. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
 
Allen Hicks 
National Secretary 
 
 

mailto:info@etuaustralia.org.au


Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing 

and Allied Services Union of Australia 

 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

 

DECLARATION PURSUANT TO s233(2) 

 

I, Allen Hicks, of Suite 408 Level 4 30-40 Harcourt Parade, in the State of New South Wales, 2018 do 

solemnly and sincerely declare:‐ 

1. I am the National Secretary of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, 

Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia, an organisation 

registered under the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act, 2009 (the Act). 

2. In accordance with the requirements of s 233(2) I notify the following amendment to the 

record of the address of the organisation. 

3. On the 10 November 2014, the registered office of the CEPU Electrical, Energy and Services 

Division and the National Council of the union relocated from Suite 701, Level 7, 5 ‐13 

Rosebery Avenue, Rosebery, in the State of New South Wales, 2018 to Suite 408 Level 4 30-

40 Harcourt Parade Rosebery New South Wales 2018. 

 
 

 

____________________________ 

Allen Hicks 

National Secretary 

19 December 2014 



From: Annette Moran
To: Orgs
Cc: Allen Hicks
Subject: CEPU Plumbing Division - Notice of Change in Office Holders
Date: Friday, 19 December 2014 9:22:15 PM
Attachments: 141219 Ltr fr AH to FWC_s233(2) Change of office holder QLD PD.pdf

Secretary"s Declaration_Change to Qld Br PD Office Holders Dec 2014.pdf

 
 
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

admin@nat.cepu.asn.au 

 

 

19 December 2014  
 
 
Principal Adviser - Regulatory Compliance Branch  
Mr David Vale 
Fair Work Commission 
Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William St 
EAST SYDNEY  NSW  2011 

 
 
Via email: david.vale@fwa.gov.au 
 
 
Dear Mr Vale 
 

CEPU Change of Office Holder 
 
Please be advised of a change of office holders in the CEPU Plumbing 
Division Queensland Branch.  Two members of the Branch committee of 
management, Andy Burn and Paul Mulholland, have resigned and their 
positions have not been refilled. 
 
Due to a delay in information being forwarded to me by the Plumbing 
Division, I request an extension of time pursuant to regulation 181 of the 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009, to notify the FWC 
of the change of office holders. 
 
Please find attached the declaration prescribed by s233(2) of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
 
Allen Hicks 
National Secretary 
 
 

mailto:admin@nat.cepu.asn.au


Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing 

and Allied Services Union of Australia 

 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

 

DECLARATION PURSUANT TO s233(2) 

 

I, Allen Hicks, of Suite 408, Level 4, 30-40 Harcourt Parade, Rosebery, in the State of New South 

Wales, 2018 do solemnly and sincerely declare:‐ 

1. I am the National Secretary of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, 

Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia, an organisation 

registered under the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act, 2009 (the Act). 

2. I notify the following amendments to the list of office holders of the CEPU. 

Change to the list of office holders: 

 On the 19 September 2014 Paul Mulholland resigned from the Committee of 

Management of the Queensland Branch of the Plumbing Division; and 

 On the 1 October 2014 Andy Burn resigned from the Committee of Management of 

the Queensland Branch of the Plumbing Division. 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Allen Hicks 

National Secretary 

19 December 2014 



communication workers union • 

CWUnron 

GEN 14/139 
5.0-001 

2nd December 2014 

National 

The General Manager, 
Fair Work Commission, 
Level4, 
11 Exhibition Street, 
MELBOURNE. VIC. 3000. 

Dear General Manager, 

Re: AMENDMENT TO OFFICE HOLDERS WITHIN THE 
CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
(change of address for our New South Wales T&S Branch) 

~~ 
CEPU 

ll l Ill < 

our community 

Please find attached my statutory declaration in regards to the above mentioned amendments. 

Yours faithfully, 

~ 0 <-------
DanDwyer ~ 
DIVISIONAL SECRETARY. 

Enc. Stat Dec. 

cc: Mr. A. Hicks 
DD:lc. 

A Division of the CEPU 

~~ 
CE PU our community l'our voice, JYJUr union 
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STATUTORY DECLARATION 

I, Daniel Lee Dwyer of the CEPU (Communications Division), 91
h Floor, 365 Queen Street, Melbourne, 3000 

do solemnly and sincerely declare that: 

1. J am the Divisional Secretary of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, 
Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia (CEPU) Communications Division. 

2. J notify the following amendments to the list of Office Holders within the Communications Division. 

3. Change of address for our New South Wales T &S Branch also attached is a List of Office Holders for 
the Victorian Telecommunications and Services Divisional Branch with their change of address:-

New South Wales Telecommunications and Services Divisional Branch 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Suite 18, Ieveil,. 
57-59 Renwick Street, 
LEICHHARDT, NSW. 2040 

And I make this solemn declaration by virtue of the Statutory Declaration Act 1959 and subject to the 
penalties provided by that Act for the making of False Statements in Statutory Declarations, conscientiously 
believing the statements contained in this declaration to be true in every particular. 

DECLAIRED AT MELBOURNE IN THE STATE OF 

VICTORIA, THIS ;&JDAY OF DECEMBER 2014. 

BEFORE ME, 

Dahlia Khatab 
9/365 Que~n Street, Melbourne, 3000 

An Australian Legal Practitioner under 
the Legal Profession Act 2004 

A NATURAL PERSON WHO IS A 
CURRENT PRACTITIONER WITHIN THE 

MEANING OF THE LEGAL PRACTICE 
ACT 1996 
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NEW SOUTH WALES TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND SERVICES DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

BRANCH PRESIDENT (Honorary) 

Mr. Lloyd Harris C/- T&S NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Suite lB, Ieveil,. 
57-59 Renwick Street, 
LEICHHARDT, NSW. 2040 

BRANCH VICE-PRESIDENTS- TECHNICAL INDUSTRY SECTION (Honorary) 

Mr. Colin Cooper 

Mr. Glenn Falls 

C/- T&S NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Suite lB, Ieveil,. 
57-59 Renwick Street, 
LEICHHARDT, NSW. 2040 

Telstra IS Country South, 
Bowral Telephone Exchange, 
11 Merrigang Street, 
REGENTS PARK, NSW. 2570 

BRANCH VICE-PRESIDENT- OPERATOR INDUSTRY SECTION (Honorary) 

(ONE VACANT OFFICE) 

BRANCH SECRETARY 

Mr. Alex Jansen T&S NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Suite lB, Ieveil,. 
57-59 Renwick Street, 
LEICHHARDT, NSW. 2040 

BRANCH ASSISTANT SECRETARY (Honarary) 

Mr. Lee Walkington C/- T&S NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Suite lB, Ieveil,. 
57-59 Renwick Street, 
LEICHHARDT, NSW. 2040 

Retired 

Retired 

CFW7 

Union Official 

Retired 

BRANCH COMMITIEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS- TECHNICAL INDUSTRY SECTION 

Mr. Peter Banner Australia Post, 
Sydney Parcels Facility, 
12 Hume Hwy, 
CHULLORA, NSW. 2143 

PT04 



Mr. Randell Bye 

Mr. John Duffey 

Mr. Andrew Garde 

Mr. Damien Kelly 

Mr. George Piggins, 

Mr. Con Roubekas 

Mr. David Seychell 

Mr. Peter Wasilewski 

4 

Telstra IS, 
Service Ops East ASG, 
Unit 3, 12 Lord Street, 
BOTANY, NSW. 2019 

Telstra IS Service Ops Canberra Sth, 
Lvl 2, 490 North bourne Ave., 
DICKSON, ACT. 2602 

Mobility BTS Support, 
Level 7, 255 Eliza beth Street, 
SYDNEY, NSW 2000 

Country Wide band N/W, 
45 Sheraton Road, 
DUBBO, NSW 2830 

Telstra Network Solutions, 
1/12 Lord Street, 
BOTANY, NSW 2019 

Network Construction 
Unit 2, Block U, 
391 Park Road, 
REGENTS PARK, NSW 2143 

Technology Service, 
Network West, 
Level 2, 91-93 Marsden Street, 
PARRAMATIA, NSW 2150 

Telstra Mobile Customer Investigations, 
Levell?, 320 Pitt Street, 
SYDNEY, NSW 2000 

CFW5 

STI02 

TW8 

Band 5 

CFW7 

Band 7 

CFW7 

BRANCH COMMITIEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS- OPERATOR INDUSTRY SECTION 

Ms. Debra McDowell 

Mr. James Perkins 

(ONE VACANT OFFICE) 

Optus Communications, 
1 Lyon park Road, 
MACQUARIE PARK, NSW. 2113 

T&S NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Suite lB, Ieveil,. 
57-59 Renwick Street, 
LEICHHARDT, NSW. 2040 

Operator 

Union Official 

TS 
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DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE DELEGATES 

- Technical Industry Section 

Mr. Alex Jansen 

- Operator Industry Section 

(ONE VACANT OFFICE) 

T&S NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Suite lB, Ieveil,. 
57-59 Renwick Street, 
LEICHHARDT, NSW. 2040 

DIVISIONAL EXECUTIVE MEMBERS 

- Technical Divisional Section 

Mr. Alex Jansen 

- Operator Industry Section 

(ONE VACANT OFFICE) 

NATIONAL COUNCILLORS 

-Technical Industry Section 

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



PLUMBING TRADES EMPLOYEES UNION 
Communications, Electrical and Plumbing Union 

VICTORIAN BRANCH 
ABN 17 685 414 428 

26 September 2014 

Principal Advisor- Regulatory Compliance Branch 

Mr David Vale 

Fair Work Commission 

Level 8, Terrace Towers 

SO William St 

East Sydney NSW 2011 

Dear Mr Vale 

CEPU Change of Office Holder 

EARL SETCHES 
Branch Secretary 

PADDV McCRUDDE!I 
Assistant Secretary 

52 Victoria St 
Carlton South 3053 

Ph: 03 9662 3388 
Fax: 03 9663 2613 

Please be advised of a change of office holders in the CEPU Plumbing Division Victorian Branch. In 

accordance with Section C rule 52, casual vacancies on the Branch Committee of Management and 

Branch Delegate to National Council were filled on 16 September 2014 by the Committee of 

Management. 

The Plumbing Division may have informed the Fair Work Commission of these changes but due to a 

number of changes in administration staff the Plumbing Division would like to inform Fair Work to 

be sure all changes have been notified. 

Please find attached 2 declarations prescribed by s233 (2) of the Fair Work (Registered 

Organisations) Act. 

Yours Faithfully 

Paul Coff 

CEPU Plumbing Division Industrial Officer. 

CommuniCations Electrical Electromc Energy Information Postal Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia. 

'\. 
\ 



Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services 

Union of Australia. 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

DECLARATION PURSUANT TO s232{2) 

I, Paul Coffey of 52 Victoria Street Carlton South, in the. state of Victoria, 3053 do solemly and 

sincerely declare: 

1. I am the Industrial of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, 

Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia- Plumbing Division Victorian Branch, an 

organisation registered under the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act, 2009 (The Act). 

2. I notify the following amendments to the list of office holders of the CEPU. 

3. On the 16th of September 2014, the following vacancies on the Victorian Plumbing Division 

Committee of Management were filled in accordance with Section C Rule 52 by: 

# Bruno Rendina 

# Billy Jovanovski 

# Max Robbins 

Paul Coffey 

CEPU Plumbing Division Industrial Officer 



Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services 

Union of Australia. 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

DEClARATION PURSUANT TO s232(2) 

I, Paul Coffey of 52 Victoria Street Carlton South, in the state of Victoria, 3053 do solemly and 

sincerely declare: 

1. I am the Industrial of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, 

Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia- Plumbing Division Victorian Branch, an 

organisation re,gistered under the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) .Act, 2009 (The Act). 

2. I notify the following amendments to the list of office holders of the CEPU. 

3. On the 16th of September 2014, the following vacancy on the Victorian Plumbing Division 

(Branch Delegate to National Council) was filled in accordance with Section C Rule 52 by: 

#Glen Menzies 

Paul Coffey 

CEPU Plumbing Division Industrial Officer 



16 September 2014 

PLUMBING TRADES EMPLOYEES UNION 
Comn1UnlcatJons, Electrical and Plumbing Union 

To the Committee of Management 

Dear Committee . 

VICYORIAN BRANCH 
ABN 17 685 414 428 

EARL SETCHES 
Branch Secretary 

PADDY Mc:CRUDDEfl 
Assistant Secretary 

52 VIctoria St 
Carlton South 3053 

Ph: 03 9662 3388 
Fax: 03 9663 2613 

I wish to tender my resignation from my position of Branch Delegate to National Council. 

Yours Faithfully 

Earl Setches. 

State Secretary CEPU Plumbing Division Victorian Branch 

Federal Secretary CEPU Plumbing Division 

Federal Vice - President CEPU 

Communications Electrical Electronic Energy Information Postal Plumbing and Alfied Services Union of Australia. 



Strictly Private & Confidential 
Minutes of the Committee Meeting of the Plumbing Trades 

Employees Union. 
held at 52 Victoria Street Carlton South 

Commencing at l.OOpm on 161
h September 2014 



Setches reported: That he has resigned his position as Delegate to the National 
Council. 

Rendina moved that Glen Menzies replace Earl Setches in this position. 

Seconded: Smart 

This was voted on and passed by the majority of the members. 



Coffey asked if the committee could endorse Rendina, Robbins and Jovanovski 
officially as committee members. 

Moved Menzies seconded Smart and carried by a majority of 
the voting members. 
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CWUnron 

GEN 14/101 
5.0-001 

8 September 2014 

National 

The General Manager, 
Fair Work Commission, 
leve14, 
11 Exhibition Street, 
MELBOURNE. VIC. 3000. 

Dear General Manager, 

~~ 
CEPU our community 

RE: AMENDMENT TO CEPU- COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION OFFICE HOLDERS 
Branch Secretary and Assistant Secretary positions of the 
Telecommunications &Services Victorian Branch 

Please find attached a statutory declaration in regards to the above mentioned matter. 

Please call me if you wish to discuss the matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

v~~ 
Dan Dwyer 
DIVISIONAL SECRETARY. 1 

Enc. Stat Dec. 

DD:Ic. 

cc: Mr. A. Hicks 

Level9, 365 Queen Street, Melbourne Vic 3000 (Australia I 
cwu.org.ou 
P (03) 9001 9920 F (03) 9b4::' 0333 E cwu@cwu.org.au 

Len Cooper Divi~ional President 

ARN 22 401 014 998 A Oiv1~ 10n of CEPU 

Dan Dwyer Divisional Secrf't ary 



STATUTORY DECLARATION 

I, Daniel lee Dwyer of the CEPU (Communications Division), gth Floor, 365 Queen Street, Melbourne, 3000 do 
solemnly and sincerely declare that: 

1. I am the Divisional Secretary of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, 
Postal, Plumbing and Allied services Union of Australia (CEPU) Communications Division. 

2. Due to the resignation of Mr Len Cooper from his position as Branch Secretary of our 
Telecommunications and Services Victorian Branch, Mr John Ellery was appointed by the Branch 
Committee of Management on 61

h August 2014 to the position: -

Mr. John Ellery, 
Branch Secretary, 
CEPU Communications Division, 
T&S Victorian Branch, 
Building 2/Level 3, 
2 Lygon Street, 
CARLTON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

3. Due to the resignation of Mr John Ellery from his position as Assistant Branch Secretary of our 
Telecommunications and Services Victorian Branch, the position is being submitted to a Rule change 
for conversion from a full time to an honorary position. 

4. I attach, relevant correspondence. 

And I make this solemn declaration by virtue of the Statutory Declaration Act 1959 and subject to the 
penalties provided by that Act for the making of False Statements in Statutory Declarations, conscientiously 
believing the statements contained in this declaration to be true in every particular. 

DECLARED AT MELBOURNE IN THE STATE OF 

VICTORIA, THIS 8 DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2014. 

BEFORE ME, 

Legal Practitioner Victoria 

9/365 Queen Street, Melbourne 3000 
An Australian Legal Practitioner under 

the Legal Profession Act 2014 



''''ll"llu rurOtllltl V.(ll k t. : ' Ullh.tn • 

CWUnron 
Ref: YB14/ 151 
3 September 2014 

Industrial Registrar 
Fair Work Commission 
Level 1 0, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2001 

Dear Industrial Registrar 

VIC I OliO 

T&S - Vic Branch 

JOHN ELLERY Secr~tary 

M. PO Box 415, Carlton South Vic 3053 
A. B2/L3, Trades Hall, 2 Lygon St. Carlton South 

P. 03 9663 6815 I F 03 9663 8249 

Please be advised that John Ellery is the new Secretary of the Communication Workers Union 
(CWU), Telecommunications and Services, Victorian Branch. 

Len Cooper was the previous Branch Secretary. 

Len Cooper will continue to work with the branch several days a week. His mobile 0438 389 
302 and email: lcncoop(a 11nct.com.au remain the same. 

The CWU is the Communications Division of the Communications. Electrical & Plumbing 
Union (C'EPU). 

Yours in solidarity 

JOHN ELLERY 
Branch Secretary 
Communications Workers Union 
CEPU Communications Division 
Victorian TciP~'''"''n~ 



MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Annette Moran 
Wednesday, 
Orgs 

Subject: CEPU Electrical Energy & Services Division- Notice of Change of Office Holder 

Please find attached: 

• letter from National Secretary, Allen Hicks, to advise the FWC of a change in officer holders; and 

• Secretary's declaration pursuant to s233(2). 

Kind regards 

Annette Moran 
Governance & Compliance Officer 

Please note my new email address: 

140820 Ltr fr AH 
to FWC Advisi ... 

Secretary's 
eclaration_Change 

1 



MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear David 

Please find attached: 

Annette Moran 
Wednesday, 
VALE, David 
CEPU Electrical Energy & Services Division- Notice of Change of Office Holder 

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

Please note my new email ad 

140820 Ltr fr AH 
to FWC Advisi ... 

Secretary's 
eclaration_Change 



20 August 2014 

The Delegate to the General Manager 

Mr David Vale 
Fair Work Commission 
Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William St 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

Via email: david.vale@fwc.gav.au 

Dear Mr Vale 

CEPU Change of Office Holder - Divisional Assistant Secretary 

Please be advised of a change of office holder in the CEPU Electrical Energy 
and Services Division. In accordance with Section Brule 16.1 dealing with 
filling a casual vacancy for the position of Divisional Secretary and Assistant 
Divisional Secretary, the Divisional Council has appointed David Mier to the 
position of Assistant Divisional Secretary. 

Please find attached the declaration prescribed by s233(2) of the Fair Work 

(Registered Organisations) Act. 

Yours faithfully 

Allen Hicks 
National Secretary 

CEPU 
COMM UN ICATIO N S 

ELECT Rl CAL 
PLUM 81 NG 
UNION 

NATIONAL OFFICE 

Allen Hicks 
National Secretary 

Dan Dwyer 
National President 

Suite 701, Level 7 

5-13 Rosebery Avenue 

PO Box 380 

Rosebery NSW 2018 

Ph: (02) 9663 3699 

Fax: (02) 9663 5599 

Email : 

i nfo@etua ustratia.org.a u 



Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing 

and Allied Services Union of Australia 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

DECLARATION PURSUANT TO s233(2) 

I, Allen Hicks, of Suite 701, Levell, S -13 Rosebery Avenue, Rosebery, in the State of New South 

Wales, 2018 do solemnly and sincerely declare:-

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

3. On the 7 August 2014, pursuant to Section Brule 16.1, dealing with the filling of casual 

vacancies for the positions of Divisional Secretary and Assistant Divisional Secretary, the 

Electrical, Energy and Services Divisional Council appointed David Mier to fill the position of 

Assistant Divisional Secretary. 

Allen Hicks 

National Secretary 

20 August 2014 



comtr~uniCGtlon wor•.-JS union • 

CWUnron 
Ref: VB14/141 
18 August 2014 

Mr Dan Dwyer 
Divisional Secretary 

VIctoria 

CEPU Corrununications Division 
9/365 Queen St 
Melbourne VIC 3000 

By email: ddwyer@cwu.org.au 

Dear Dan 

Re: Appointment of Branch Secretary 

T&S - Vic Branch 
LEN COOPER Secretary 

M. PO Box 415, Carlton South Vic 3053 
A. 82/L3, Trades Hall, 2 Lygon St. Carlton South 

P. 03 9663 6815 I F. 03 9663 8249 

In accordance with the Branch Committee of Management decision of 6lh August 2014, please 
be advised that I, John Ellery, was appointed Branch Secretary, effective close of business 
Friday 15th August 2014. 

Yours faithfully 

JOHN ELLERY 
Branch Secretary 
CEPU Communications Division 

l ranch 

Communication Workers Union (CWU) Is The Communications Division Of The CEPU 



communkcrllon -rlt•rs UI11Dn • 

CWUnron 
Ref: VB 141140 
18 August 2014 

MrDanDwyer 
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
A. B21L3, Trades Hall, 2 Lygon St. Carlton South 

P. 03 9663 6815 I F. 03 9663 8249 

Re: Rule Change- conversion fuU time Branch Assistant Secretary position to honorary 
office 

In accordance with our Victorian T&S Branch BCOM decision of 6th August 2014, (below), 
and in accordance with Rule 70(c), could you please submit the rule change for the 
conversion ofthe full time Victorian T&S Branch Assistant Secretary position to an honorary 
position to the Divisional Conference for endorsement. 

Motion: BRANCH ASSISTANT SECRETARY RESIGNATION 
Proposed: KELVIN WELBOURN 
Seconded: ALVAN SHOTADE 
The motion was CARRIED. 

"Vic T&S BCOM accepts the resignation of John Ellery from the Vic T&S 
Branch Assistant Secretary position from close of business Friday 15th 
August 2014 and that the position be converted to an honorary position 
as per rule 70 and the change to be processed through the CEPU 
decision making structures as required." 

Yours faithfully 

JOHN ELLERY 
Branch Secretary 
CEPU Conununications Division 

., ~. - .. - : ranch 

Communication Workers Union (CWU) Is The Communications Division Of The CEPU 



MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Lee Caligiore •=== 
Sent: Thursday, 7 August 
To: Melbourne@fwc.gov.au 

Melbourne@fwc.gov .au 
Friday, 8 August 2014 10:31 AM 
Orgs 
Sydney- FW: Amendment to CEPU- Communications Division Office Holders 

Subject: Amendment to CEPU - Communications Division Office Holders 

Forwarded for your info. 

Regards, 

Lee Caligiore 
Administration Officer 
CWU National Office 
Level9 
365 Queen Street 
Melbourne Victoria 3000 Australia 

gen94.pdf 

Think before you print: 1 ream of paper= 6% of a tree and 5.4kg of C02 in the atmosphere. 3 sheets of A4 paper= 1 litre of water. 

Dosclaomer T~is emaol (oncludong any attac~ments) is for the ontended rectpoent's use onty. It contains onformation whoch may be confidential. subject to legal professronal 
provllege and/or protected by copyright. 
Information tn this email must be handled in accordance wit~ the Commonweal!~ Provacy Act 1988. If you ~ave receoved thos email by mrstake. please notify us as soon 
as possible and permanently delete the email and any copies. Any confidentoality or privolege 1s not waived or lost because thos email has been sent to you by mistake 
We use virus checking software but we cannot warrant that th1s email Is error or vorus free. 

1 



communncrt1on M-orll«"H lJmon • 

CWUnron 

GEN 14/94 
5.0-001 

7 August, 2014 

National 

The Gene.ral Manager, 
Fair Work Commission, 
Level4, 
11 Exhibition Street, 
MELBOURNE. VIC. 3000. 

Dear General Manager, 

l ,\II lb [Ill 

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

Level 9, 365 Queen Street, MelbournP V1c 3000 (Australia) 

cwu.org.ou 
p (03) 9001 9920 F (03) 9642 0333 E cwu@cwu.org.au 

Len Cooper Divi~ional President 

ABN 22 401 014 998 A D1vis1on of CEPU 

Dan Dwyer Divis1onal Secreta1·y 



STATUTORY DECLARATION 

I, Daniel lee Dwyer, of the CEPU (Communications Division), gth Floor, 365 Queen Street, Melbourne, 3000 
do solemnly and sincerely declare that: 

1. I am the Divisional Secretary of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, 
Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia 
(CEPU) Communications Division. 

2. Mr. Cameron Bird on 81
" April 2014 resigned as a Divisional Executive member 

of our Queensland Branch (Postal Industry Section). The Branch Committee 
of Management has appointed Mr. Phil Hughes to fill the vacancy. 

3. Also due to the resignation of Ms.Debra McDowell on 301
h June 2014 as a 

Divisional Executive member, Divisional Conference member and National 
Council member of our NSW Telecommunications and Services Branch 
Operator Industry Section these positions are vacant. 

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

Th 
VICTORIA, THIS' =t DAY OF AUGUST 2014. 

BEFORE ME, ~Jlc]_ov~ 
~ Dahlia Khatab 

legal Practitioner Victoria 

9/365 Queen Street, Melbourne 3000 
An Australian Legal Practitioner under 

the legal Profession Act 2014 



From:CWU Q~O To:Oiv Office 

communicatiun wor~ers unfon -

CWUnron 
2014-08-93 
7th Ausust 2014 

Mr Dan Dwyer 
Divisional Secretary 
cwu 
Divisional Office 

By Email and Fax 

Dear Oan 

Queensland 

07/08/2014 13:07 #371 P.001/001 

41 Peel Stret>\, South Brisbane Q 4101 
.PO Box 3:!03. South Brisbane Q 4101 

phone (07) 325) 0440 
fa.K (07) 32SS 0020 

Re; Acknowledgement of Cbange Jn Dlv!sjonal Elcecytive Member- CWU OLD Branch 

I wish to advise you that The Branch Committee of Management, CWU QLD Branch at a meeting held on 8th 
Apri12014 as per the resolutions below, have appointed Mr. Phil Hughes into the vacant position (Postal 
Industry Section) Divisional becutive Member and National Council Member. Mr. Cameron Bird was 
appointed as the proxy for these positions. 

MOTION 
'7hat the Queensland Communications Division Branch Committee of Management resolves for Phil 
Hughes to be appointed to fill the vacant (Pasta/Industry Section) Divisional Executive Member 
position occordingl'l' 
Moved: C Bird 
Seconded: MTempleman CARRIED 

MOTION 
'7hot the Queensland Communications Division Branch Committee of Management resol11es for 
Cameron Bird to be appointed as the proxy for the Divisional Executive (DE) Member position (Postal 
Industry Section) at all DE ond further, at Notional Council meetings during the unavoidable absence 
of Phil Hughes attending such meetings. 
This dedslon by the BCOM shall remain in force until otherwise determined by BCOM, accordingly." 
Moved: P Hughes 
Seconded: M Templeman CARRIED 

Again, at the Branch Committee of Management meeting held on the 131~ of May 2014 these resolutions 
where ratified. 

Fraternally 

pi).~ 
P Hughes 

CWU QLO BRANCH SECRETARY 

~~ 
CEPU 

/:~~ ""):.;~··:~·-,;~i 

our community 
• • your vozce, your unzon. 



VALE, David 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subje.ct: 
Attachments: 

Annette Moran 
Friday, 4 July 
VALE, David 
Allen Hicks 
CEPU Plumbing Division 
140704 Ltr fr AH to FWC_s233(2) Change of office holder QLD PD.pdf.htm; Secretary's 
Declaration_Change to Qld Br PD Office Holders June 2014.pdf.htm 

Archived attachment list: 
imageOOl.jpg(39 KB) 
140704 Ltr fr AH to FWC_s233(2) Change of office holder QLD PD.pdf(308 KB ) 
Secretary's Declaration Change to Qld Br PD Office Ho lders June 2014.pdf(309 KB) 

Dear David 

Please find attached letter from National Secretary, Allen Hicks, advising of a change in office holders in the 
Plumbing Division, Qld Branch. 

Kind regards 

Annette Moran 
Industrial and Research Officer 

Please note my new email add 



4 July 2014 

Principal Adviser- Regulatory Compliance Branch 
Mr David Vale 
Mr David Vale 
Fair Work Commission 
LevelS, Terrace Towers 
SO William St 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

Via email: david.va/e@fwo.gov.au 

Dear MrVale 

CEPU Change of Office Holder 

Please be advised of a change of office holders in the CEPU Plumbing 
Division Queensland Branch. In accordance with Section C rule 52, casual 
vacancies on the Branch Committee of Management were filled on 20 May 
2014 by the Committee of Management. 

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

Please find attached the declaration prescribed by s233 (2) of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act. 

Yours faithfully 

Allen Hicks 
National Secretary 

CEPU 
COMMUNICATIONS 
HfCTRICAL 
PLUMBING 
UNION 

NATIONAL OFFICE 

Allen Hicks 

National Secretary 

Dan Dwyer 

National President 

Suite 701, Level 7 

5-13 Rosebery Avenue 

PO Box 380 

Rosebery NSW 2018 

Ph: (02)9663 3699 

Fax: (02)9663 5599 

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

I, Allen Hicks, of Suite 701, Levell, 5 -13 Rosebery Avenue, Rosebery, in the State of New South 

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

3. Change to the list of office holders: 

On the 20 May 2014, the following vacancies on the Committee of Management oft he 

Queensland Branch of the Plumbing Division were filled in accordance with Section C rule 52 

by: 

• Bevan Sutherland; 
• Shane Pearse 

Allen Hicks 

National Secretary 

4July 2014 



communication workers union -

CWUnron 
41 Peel Street, South Brisbane Q 4101 
PO Box 3203, South Brisbane Q 4101 

2014-06-65 
4th June 2014 

Terry Nassios 
Delegate of Fair Work Australia 
LevelS, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

Dear Mr Nassios 

Queensland 

phone (07) 3255 0440 
fax 3255 

~-mail comms@cwuqld.asn.au 
web www.cwuqld.asn.au 

Re Acknowledgement Of Change In Divisional Executive Member- CWU Qld Branch 

I wish to advise you that The Branch Committee Of Management, CWU Qld Branch at a meeting held on 
91

h April 2014 as per the motions below, have appointed Phil Hughes into the vacant position (Postal 

Industry Section) Divisional Executive Member and National Council. Mr Cameron Bird was appointed as 

the proxy for this position. 

MOTION 
"That the Queensland Communications Division Branch Committee of Management resolves for 

Phil Hughes to be appointed to fill the vacant (Postal Industry Section) Divisional Executive 
Member position accordingly" 

Moved: C Bird 
Seconded: M Templeman 

CARRIED 

MOTION 
"That the Queensland Communications Division Branch Committee of Management resolves for 

Cameron Bird to be appointed as the proxy for the Divisional Executive (DE) Member position 

(Postal Industry Section) at all DE and further, at National Council meetings during the 
unavoidable absence of Phil Hughes attending such meetings. 

This decision by the BCOM shall remain in force until otherwise determined by BCOM, 

accordingly." 

Moved: P Hughes 

Seconded: M Templeman 

CARRIED 

In Salida rity 

PU~ 
Dl~©~O~~~ 

< 
< • 11. ') '..: ~ 1 dL1, , Q,., t::J 

P Hughes 
CWU QLD BRANCH SECRETARY 

·-
A Division of the CEPU 

~~ 
CEPU 

Connectir 1q 
our community 

• • your vorce, your unron. 



t·ommunkmlon "Otk C'f) union • 

CWUnron 

GEN 14/61 
5.0-001 

lOth June, 2014 

National 

The General Manager, 
Fair Work Commission, 
Level4, 
11 Exhibition Street, 
MELBOURNE. VIC. 3000. 

Dear General Manager, 

CEPU 

RE: AMENDMENT TO CEPU -COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION OFFICE HOLDERS 
Divisional Conference Member P& T Victorian Branch 

Please find attached a statutory declaration in regards to the above mentioned matter. 

Please call me if you wish to discuss the matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

·~ , ) 
~ ::1 Dan Dwyer 
DIVISIONAL SECRETAR . 

Enc. Stat Dec. 

DD:Ic. 

cc: Mr. A. Hicks 

Level 9, 365 Queen Street, Melbolll ne V1c 3000 (ALIStralia) 

cwu.org.au 

our community 

P (03) 9001 9920 F (03) 96:J2 0333 E cwu@cwu.org.au /\BN 22 <101 014 998 A Divl;ion of CE PU 

len Cooper Oivis1onal President Dan Dwyer Divisiondl Seuetcu y 



STATUTORY DECLARATION 

1, Daniel Lee Dwyer of the CEPU (Communications Division), gth Floor, 365 Queen Street, Melbourne, 3000 do 
solemnly and sincerely declare that: 

1. I am the Divisional Secretary of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, 
Postal, Plumbing and Allied services Union of Australia (CEPU) Communications Division. 

2. Due to the resignation of Mr. Brett Collier from his position as a Divisional Conference Member of 
our Postal and Telecommunications Victorian Branch, Mr Ray Gorman was appointed to position: -

Mr. Ray Gorman, 
C/- CEPU Communications Division, 
P& T Victorian Branch, 
75 Melville Road, 
BRUNSWICK WEST, VIC. 3055 

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

VICTORIA, THIS lOti! DAY OF JUNE 2014. 

BEFORE ME, 

Dahlia Khatab 
Legal Practitioner Victoria 

9/365 Queen Street, Melbourne 3000 
An Australian Legal Practitioner under 

the Legal Profession Act 2014 



communication workers union 4lt 

CWUnron 
41 Peel Street, South Brisbane Q 4101 
PO Box 3203, South Brisbane Q 4101 

2014-06-64 
4111 June 2014 

Mr Stephen Kellett 

Queensland 

Senior Advisor, Regulatory Compliance Branch 
Fair Work Commission 
Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

phone (07) 3255 0440 
fax (07) 3255 0020 

e-mail comms@cwuqld.asn.au 
wE'b www c,,vuold as" au 

Dear M r Kellett o> FAJRWO!U(COll\aSSION 
<' lliWSMII W.IUS 

.9 
Re Acknowledgement Of Change In Divisional Executive Member- CWU Old Branch s ~ E' z t ~~ 

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

In Solidarity 

QU,* 
P Hughes 

CWU OLD BRANCH SECRETARY 

A Divi<ion of the CEPU 

~~ I /Ill! it)t .till'~ • • 
CEPU our community your vozce, your unzon. 



CEPU Electrical Energy & Services Division Tasmanian Branch - Notification of cha... Page 1 of 1 

CEPU Electrical Energy & Services 
Division Tasmanian Branch -
Notification of change in office 
holders 
Sent: 
From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Download: 

Dear David 

Frr 05/30/2014 02:38AM 
Annette Moran 
VALE, David 
Ken Mayes; Trevor Gauld; Allen Hicks 

Message image001 .jpg 140529 Ltr fr 
AH to FWC Advising s233(2) Change of 
office holder.pdf Secretary's 
Declaration Change to Tas Br Office 
Holders May 2014.pdf 

Please find attached letter from National Secretary, Allen 
Hicks, and declaration pursuant to s233(2) of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 notifying the FWC of a 
change in office holders in the Tasmanian Branch ofthe CEPU 
Electrical Energy and Services Division. 

Kind regards 

Annette Moran 
Industrial and Research Officer 

t • II I • '" •• .. · ss: 

http:/ /fwaemailsearch.air.gov .au/webconsole/RestServlet!Recall?at=56&si=Q 1 ZTVF. .. 11110/2014 



29 May 2014 

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

Please be advised of a change of office holders in the CEPU Electrical 
Energy and Services Division Tasmanian Branch. In accordance with 
Section Brule 16.3 casual vacancies on the Branch Executive were recently 
filled by the Branch State Council. 

Please find attached the declaration prescribed by s233(2) of the Fair Work 

(Registered Organisations) Act. 

Yours faithfully 

Allen Hicks 
National Secretary 

CEPU 
COMMUNICATIONS 

ELECTRICAL 
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

t Allen Hicks, of Suite 701, Level 7, 5 -13 Rosebery Avenue, Rosebery, in the State of New South 

Wales, 2018 do solemnly and sincerely declare:-

1. I am the National Secretary of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, 

Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia, an organisation 

registered under the Fair Work {Registered Organisations) Act, 2009 (the Act). 

2. I notify the following amendments to the list of office holders of the CEPU. 

3. Change to the list of office holders: 

On the 9 May 2014, the following vacancies on the Tasmanian Branch Executive of the 
Electrical, Energy and Services Division were filled in accordance with Section Bl rule 16.3 : 

• Michael Lynch 

• Brian Allen 

• Brett Proverbs 

Allen Hicks 

National Secretary 

29 May 2014 



FW: Amendment- CEPU Communications Division (change of address P&T Victoria ... Page I of2 

FW: Amendment - CEPU 
Communications Division (change 
of address P& T Victorian Branch) 
From: 
To: 

Melbourne@fwc.gov .au 
Orgs 

Download:Message image005.jpg image006.jQg gen58.pdf 

From: Karen Roberts [mailto 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 May 2014 
To: Melbourne@fwc.gov.au 
Subject: Amendment - CEPU Communications Division 
(change of address P&T Victorian Branch) 

Dear General Manager, 

Please find attached a letter in regard to an Amendment ­
CEPU Communications Division (change of address P&T 

Victorian Branch). 

Regards. 

Karen Roberts 
Administration Officer 
CWU National Office 
Level 9, 365 Queen Street 
Melbourne Victoria 3000 Australia 

nn .cwu.org .au 

http://fwaemailsearch.air.gov.au/webconsole/RestServlet!Recall?at=S6&si=01 ZTVF Jl/1 () / '){\ I ,1 



C"ommui11Catron worll"n uruon • 

CWUn1on 
GEN 14/58 
5.0-001 

271
h May, 2014 

National 

The General Manager, 
Fair Work Commission, 
level4, 
11 Exhibition Street, 
MELBURNE, VIC. 3000. 

Dear General Manager, 

Re: AMENDMENT- CEPU- COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
(change of address for our P& T Victorian Branch) 

~~ 
CEPU 

II I( 

our community 

Please find attached my statutory declaration in regards to the above mentioned amendments. 

Yours faithfully, 

~~~ 
Dan Dwyer, 
DIVISIONAL SECRE ARY. 

Enc. Sat. Dec. 

DD:Ic. 

cc: Mr. A. Hicks 

Level 9, 365 Queen Street, Melbourne Vic 3000 (Au~tralia) 

cwu.org.au 
p (03) 900] 9920 F (03) 964 2 0333 E cwu@cwu oqp1u 

Len Cooper D1visional P1 e-.ident 

ABN 22 401 014 998 A D1vis1on of CEPU 

Dan Dwyer Div1s1onal Secretary 



STATUTORY DECLARATION 

I, Daniel Lee Dwyer of the CEPU (Communications Division), 9t" Floor, 365 Queen Street, Melbourne, 3000 do 
solemnly and sincerely declare that: 

1. I am the Divisional Secretary of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, 
Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia (CEPU) Communications Division. 

2. Change of address for our P& T Victorian Branch also attached is a list of Office Holders for the 
Victorian Postal and Telecommunications Divisional Branch with their change of address:-

Victorian Postal and Telecommunications Divisional Branch 
75 Melville Road, 
Brunswick West, Vic. 3055 

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

~ 
VICTORIA, THIS ')?r DAY OF MAY 2014. 

BEFORE ME, 

Dan~er 

Dahlia Khatab 
legal Practitioner Victoria 

9/36S Queen Street, Melbourne 3000 

An Australian Legal Practitioner under 
the Legal Profession Act 2014 



VICTORIAN POSTAL AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

BRANCH PRESIDENT (Honorary) 

Mr. Ray Gorman P&T Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
75 Melville Road, 
BRUNSWICK WEST, VIC. 3055 

BRANCH VICE-PRESIDENTS (Honorary) 

Mr. Peter Shead 

Mr. Ray Zimmer 

BRANCH SECRETARY 

Ms. Joan Doyle 

BRANCH ORGANISERS 

Mr. Brendan Henley 

Mr. Leroy Lazaro 

Ms. Cindy Shelley 

Melbourne Transport Facility, 
133 Fairbairn Road, 
WEST SUNSHINE, VIC. 3020 

Burwood Delivery Centre, 
15 Huntingdale Road, 
BURWOOD, VIC. 3125 

P& T Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
75 Melville Road, 
BRUNSWICK WEST, VIC. 3055 

P&TVictorian Branch, 
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
1/139 Queensberry Street, 
CARLTON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

Union Official 

Postal Transport Officer 

Postal Delivery Officer 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 



BRANCH COMMITIEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS- POST ALINDUSTRY SEOION 

Mr. Timothy Gaunt 

Mr. Laural McGlashan 

Mr. Gary Price 

Mr. Wayne Redenbach 

Ms. Meredith San Jose 

Ms. Samantha Richardson 

Mr. Chris Punshon 

Ms. Louise Whitefield 

P& T Victorian Branch, 
75 Melville Road, 
BRUNSWICK WEST, VIC. 3055 

Northland Centre Post Shop, 
Shop F44, 2 Murray Road, 
PRESTON, VIC. 3072 

Deepdene Delivery Centre, 
106 Whitehorse Road, 
BALWYN, VIC 3103 

Melbourne Parcel Facility, 
133 Fairbairn Road, 
WEST SUNSHINE, VIC 3020 

Melbourne Gateway Facility, 
1SS Apec Drive, 
TULLAMARINE, VIC. 3043 

Dandenong letters Centre, 
120 Nathan Road, 
DANDENONG SOUTH, VIC. 3175 

City Street Delivery Centre, 
640 Bourke Street, 
MELBOURNE, VIC. 3000 

Melton Post Shop, 
340 High Street, 
MELTON, VIC. 3337 

Industrial Officer 

Postal Services Officer 

Postal Delivery officer 

Mail Officer 

Mail Officer 

Mail Officer 

Postal Delivery Officer 

Postal Manager 

BRANCH COMMIITEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS -liNES & GENERAL INDUSTRY SECTION 

Mr. Glenn Anson 

Ms. Valerie-Ann Butler 

Mr. Angelo Ozella 

Telstra- YARRA SDA, 
156 High Street, 
HEALESVILLE, VIC. 3777 

P&T Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
75 Melville Road, 
BRUNSWICK WEST, VIC. 3055 

Telstra, 
Melton Metro, 
15 Evans Street, 
MELTON, VIC. 3337 

Telstra 
Communications Officer 

Union Official 

Communications Officer 



NATIONAL COUNCILLORS 

- Postal Industry Section 

Ms. Joan Doyle P& T Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
75 Melville Road, 
BRUNSWICK WEST, VIC. 3055 

-Lines & GeneraliDdustry Section 

Ms Valerie-Ann Butler P& T Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
75 Melville Road, 
BRUNSWICK WEST, VIC. 3055 

DMSIONAL CONFERENCE DELEGATES 

- Postal Industry Section 

Mr. Brett Collier 

Mr. Bill Fogarty 

Mr. Anthony Veal 

Ballarat Transport Facility, 
13 Coronet Street, 
WENDOUREE, VIC. 3355 

Dandenong Letters Centre, 
120 Nathan Road, 
DANDENONG SOUTH, VIC 3175 

Richmond Delivery Centre, 
508 Church Street, 
RICHMOND, VIC. 3121 

- Lines & General Industry Section 

Ms Valerie-Ann Butler P& T Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
75 Melville Road, 
BRUNSWICK WEST, VIC. 3055 

DMSIONAL EXECUTIVE MEMBERS 

- Postal Industry Section 

Ms. Joan Doyle P& T Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Oiv., 
75 Melville Road, 
BRUNSWICK WEST, VIC. 3055 

- Lines & General Industry Section 

Ms Valerie-Ann Butler P&TVictorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
75 Melville Road, 
BRUNSWICK WEST, VIC. 3055 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Postal Transport Officer 

Mail Officer 

Postal Delivery 
Officer 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 



VALE, David 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear FWC 

CWU P&T VIC General [office@vicpt.eepu asn au} 
Thursday, 22 May 2014 11:47 AM 
Orgs: Chambers- Roe C; lnformat1on Technology 
SYDNEY FW Relocation Notice 

High 

Please see attached notice about our change of address and contact num bers . 

Thanks 

Joan 

Joan Doyle 

Branch Secretary 

Communication Workers Union P& T Victorian Branch 

CWU Relocation 
Notice. pdf 



~'.mea~, WE HAVE MOVED! 
W I The Communication Workers Union 

( FJ Postal & Telecommunications Branch Victoria 
• 

NEW Phone number is: 

(03) 9387 0189 
NEW Fax number is: (03) 9387 3512 
NEW Post Office Box is P.O. Box 14, Brunswick West VIC 3055 
NEW Email address is: office@cwuvic.asn.au 

Our old contacts can still be 
used for 12 months: 

Phone: (03)9600 91 00 
Fax: (03) 9600 9133 
P.O. Box 1052, 
North Melbourne 3051 
office@vicpt.cepu.asn.au 

HOW TO GET TO OUR OFFICE 
BY PUBLIC TRANSPORT-
Take Tram 55 from William Street in the city 

BY CAR - We are close to the corner of 
Victoria Street & Melville Road; there is free 
street parking but remember to check 
the signs carefully. 



 

 Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 

East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
International: (612) 8374 6666 

Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
7 April 2014  

Mr Allen Hicks 
National Secretary 
CEPU 
PO Box 380 
ROSEBERY   NSW   2018 
 
Dear Mr Hicks, 

Re: Annual Return of Information Contained in Records of Organisation - s233 Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 - Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, 
Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia (AR2014/74) 

I refer to the statutory return information lodged pursuant to sub-section 233(1) of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (‘the Act’) with the Fair Work Commission on 28 February 
2014, 31 March 2014 and 1 April 2014 in relation to the Communications Division, and on 7 
March 2014 in relation to the Electrical and Plumbing Divisions. 

Further information was lodged by the Communications Division in respect of changes to the 
records, on 19 March 2014 and by the organisation, in respect of changes to officeholders, today, 
under sub-section 233(2) of the Act.  

The return and declarations contained all the information required under the Act, and the 
documents have now been filed. 

Yours sincerely 

 

  

Stephen Kellett 
Senior Adviser, Regulatory Compliance Branch 
 



From: KELLETT, Stephen
To: "Annette Moran"
Subject: Attention Mr Allen Hicks - Annual return 2014 - s233 RO Act - CEPU (All Divisions) - filing
Date: Monday, 7 April 2014 10:42:00 PM
Attachments: AR2014 74 CEPU to A Hicks (final)(2).pdf

Dear Ms Moran,
 
Please see attached my letter to Mr Hicks’ attention, in relation to the above.
 
Yours sincerely
 
 
STEPHEN KELLETT
Regulatory Compliance Branch
FAIR WORK COMMISSION
 
80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY   NSW   2011
 

 

mailto:annette@etuaustralia.org.au


 

 Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 

East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
International: (612) 8374 6666 

Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
7 April 2014  

Mr Dan Dwyer 
Divisional Secretary, Communications Division 
CEPU 
Level 9, 365 Queen Street 
MELBOURNE        VIC      3000 
 
Dear Mr Dwyer, 

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
2014 and to subsequent correspondence.  On 31 March 2014 and on 1 April 2014, declarations 
that the register of members in the Divisional Branches has been kept and maintained as 
required by paragraphs 230(1)(a) and 230(2) of the Act were lodged.   

The return and declarations covered all information required under the Act. 

On 19 March 2013, a declaration in relation to a change of address for the Victorian 
Telecommunications and Services Branch, and consequential changes to the records of 
addresses of relevant office-holders, was lodged in accordance with subsection 233(2) of the Act. 

The documents have been filed.   

Yours sincerely 

 

  

Stephen Kellett 
Senior Adviser, Regulatory Compliance Branch 
 
cc. Allen Hicks, National Secretary 



From: KELLETT, Stephen
To: "KRoberts@cwu.org.au"
Cc: "Annette Moran"
Subject: Attention Messrs Dan Dwyer, Allen Hicks - Annual return 2014 - Communications Division - s233 RO Act -

filing
Date: Monday, 7 April 2014 10:38:00 PM
Attachments: AR2014 74 CEPU COM to D Dwyer (final).pdf

Dear Ms Roberts,
 
Please see attached my letter to Mr Dwyer in relation to the above.
 
Yours sincerely
 
 
STEPHEN KELLETT
Regulatory Compliance Branch
FAIR WORK COMMISSION
 
80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY   NSW   2011
 

 

mailto:KRoberts@cwu.org.au
mailto:annette@etuaustralia.org.au


From: Annette Moran
To: VALE, David
Cc: Allen Hicks
Subject: CEPU Notice of Change of Office Holder pursuant to s233(2)
Date: Monday, 7 April 2014 1:11:23 PM
Attachments: 140407 Ltr fr AH to FWC Advising s233(2) Change of office holder.pdf

Secretary"s Declaration_Change to Office Holders April 2014.pdf

Dear David 
  
Pursuant to s233(2) of the FW (RO) Act, please find attached letter and declaration from
National Secretary, Allen Hicks, advising of a change of office holder.

Kind regards 
  
Annette Moran 
Industrial and Research Officer 
  
Please note my new email address:  
  
  
 

mailto:annette@etuaustralia.org.au
mailto:David.VALE@fwc.gov.au
mailto:allen@etuaustralia.org.au


 

 

 

 

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

 

 

4 April 2014  
 
 
The Delegate to the General Manager 
Mr David Vale 
Fair Work Commission 
Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William St 
EAST SYDNEY  NSW  2011 

 
 
Via email:  
 
 
Dear Mr Vale 
 

CEPU Change of Office Holder 
 
Please be advised of a change of office holder in the CEPU 
Communications Division.  Mr Phil Hughes is replacing Mr Cameron Bird on 
the National Council and the Divisional Executive of the Communications 
Division. 
 
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

DECLARATION PURSUANT TO s233{2) 

I, Allen Hicks, of Suite 701, Level7, 5 ·13 Rosebery Avenue, Rosebery, in the State of New South 

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

• Mr Cameron Bird has resigned his position as Communications Division (Postal Industry 

Group) Queensland Branch Divisional Executive Member and National Council Delegate. 

• Mr Bird has been replaced by Mr Philip Hughes who has been appointed to both 

positons. 

Allen Hicks 

National Secretary 

7 April 2014 



From: Melbourne@fwc.gov.au
To: Orgs
Subject: FW: Letter from Dan Dwyer re: CEPU, Communications Division Annual Return of Information contained in

records kept by organisation - Section 233 FW(RO) Act - Qld Branch Register of Members
Date: Tuesday, 1 April 2014 10:52:38 AM
Attachments: gen25.pdf

 
 
 

From: Karen Roberts [  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 April 2014 11:24 AM
To: Melbourne@fwc.gov.au
Cc: sydney@fwc.gov.au
Subject: Letter from Dan Dwyer re: CEPU, Communications Division Annual Return of Information
contained in records kept by organisation - Section 233 FW(RO) Act - Qld Branch Register of
Members
 
Dear General Manager,
 
 
Please find attached a Letter from Dan Dwyer re: CEPU, Communications Division Annual Return
of Information contained in records kept by organisation - Section 233 FW(RO) Act – Qld Branch
Register of Members.
 
 
 
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
Melbourne    Victoria    3000       Australia
 
                         

     
                                             

 
 
 

                                    

 
 
Disclaimer: This  email (including any attachments)  is for the intended recipient's use only.   It  contains information which may be confidential,
subject to legal  professional privilege and/or protected by copyright.   
Information in  this  email must be handled in  accordance with  the Commonwealth Privacy Act  1988.  If  you have received this  email by
mistake, please notify us as soon as possible  and permanently delete the email and any copies. Any confidentiality or  privilege is not waived

mailto:/O=AIR/OU=VIC01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MELBOURNER
mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au


or  lost  because this  email has been sent  to you by mistake.  We use virus checking software but we cannot  warrant  that  this  email is error
or  virus free.     

 
 

 
 



communication workers union • 

CWUnron 

GEN 14/25 
5.0-001 

1 April, 2014. 

National 

The General Manager, 
Fair Work Commission, 
4/11 Exhibition Street, 
MELBOURNE, VIC. 3000. 

Dear Sir 

CEPU our community 

RE: CEPU, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION ANNUAL RETURN OF INFORMATION CONTAINED 
IN RECORDS KEPT BY ORGANISATION- SECTION 233 FW(RO) ACT 

Further to my letters dated 31 March 2014 (ref: GEN 14/23 and GEN 14/24) in regard to the above, our 
Queensland Branch has now provided their statement. 

Based on the attached statement provided by our Queensland Branch, I cert ify that for the year ended 
31 December 2013, Register of Members have been kept and maintained by Queensland Branch as required 
by subsection 230(1)(a) and subsection 230(2} of Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

Yours faithfully, 

- --· ----.._ 

Dan Dwyer, 
DIVISIONAL SECRETARY. 

En c. 

DD:kr 

cc: sydney@fwa.gov.au 

Level 9, 365 Queen Street, M elbourne Vic 3000 (Australia) 

cwu.org.au 
p (03) 9001 9920 F (03) 9642 0333 E cwu @cwu.org.au 

Len Cooper Divisional President 

ABN 22 401 014 998 A Division of CEPU 

Dan Dwyer Divisional Secretary 



communication workers union • 

CWUnron 
41 Peel Street. South Brisbane Q 41 01 
PO Box 3203. South Brisbane Q 4101 

phone (07) 3255 0440 
fax (07) 3255 0020 

CEPU 

2014-03-26 
281

h March 2014 

Mr Dan Dwyer 
Divisional Secretary 
CWUnion Australia 
Level 9, 365 Queen Street 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 

Dear Colleague 

Re REGISTER OF MEMBERS 

Queensland 

I comms@cwuqld asn au 
WE'h VII'IN\V C\".'uo:d asr au 

I certify that the Branch has for the year ending 31 December 2013: 

(a) kept and maintained a register of members as required by paragraph 230(1)(a) and 
subsection 2 30(2) 

(b) kept a copy of the records that is a correct statement of the information contained in 
those records. 

Yours faithfully 

Phil Hughes 
State Branch Secretary 
Communication Workers Union (Qid) 

our community your voice? yourr union. 



From: Melbourne@fwc.gov.au
To: Orgs
Subject: FW: Letter from Dan Dwyer re: CEPU, Communications Division Annual Return of Information Contained in

Records Kept by Organisation - Section 233 FW(RO) Act
Date: Tuesday, 1 April 2014 9:47:46 AM
Attachments: gen24.pdf

Karen Roberts [mailto:  
Sent: Monday, 31 March 2014 5:17 PM
To: Melbourne@fwc.gov.au
Cc: sydney@fwc.gov.au
Subject: Letter from Dan Dwyer re: CEPU, Communications Division Annual Return of Information
Contained in Records Kept by Organisation - Section 233 FW(RO) Act
 
Dear General Manager,
 
 
Further to our previous letter (ref: GEN 14/23) in regard to the above, our P&T New South Wales
Branch have now provided their statement.
 
 
 
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


communicotion workers union • 

CWUnron 

GEN 14/24 
5.0-001 

31 March, 2014. 

National 

The General Manager, 
Fair Work Commission, 
4/11 Exhibition Street, 
MELBOURNE, VIC. 3000. 

Dear Sir 

'~ CEPU 

ConnPr'tino 
our community 

RE: CEPU, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION ANNUAL RETURN OF INFORMATION CONTAINED 
IN RECORDS KEPT BY ORGANISATION- SECTION 233 FW(RO) ACT 

Further to my letter dated today (ref: GEN 14/23) in regard to the above, our P& T New South Wales Branch 
have now provided their statement. 

Based on the attached statement provided by our P& T New South Wales Branch, I certify that for the year 
ended 31 December 2013, Register of Members have been kept and maintained by P&T New South Wales 
Branch as required by subsection 230(1)(a) and subsection 230(2) of Fair Work (Registered Organisations) 
Act 2009. 

Yours faithfully, 

Dan Dwyer, 
DIVISIONAL SECRETARY. 

En c. 

DD:kr 

cc: sydney@fwa.gov.au 

Level 9, 365 Queen Street, M elbourne Vic 3000 (Australia) 

cwu.org.au 
p (03) 9001 9920 F (03) 9642 0333 E cwu@cwu.org.au ABN 22 401 014 998 A Division of CEPU 

len Cooper Divisional President Dan Dwyer Divisional Secretary 



31-03-14:15:49 ;CEPV NSW P&T CEPV DIV OFFICE ;+61 9893 7396 # 1/ 

COMMUNICATIONS ELECTRICAl PLUMBING UNION 
NSW POSTAL & TELECOMMUNICATIONS BRANCH 

ABN 81 643 762 631 

THE 
COMMUNICMIONS 
UNION 

Level 3, 81 George Street Parramatta NSW 2150 I PO Box 250 Parramatta NSW 2124 
Phone: (02) 9893 7822 I Fax: (o2) 9893 7396 I Email: admina@cepu.org I Web: www.cepu.org 

Our Ref: 61/1 

Date: 31 March 2014 

Mr Dan Dwyer 
Divisional Secretary 
Communications Division 
CEPU 

By facsimile: 03 9642 0333 

Re: 2014 Register of Members- NSW Postal and Telecommunications Branch 

Please be advised and I certify the register of members has during the preceding calendar year 
and year to date been kept and maintained by the Branch as required in accordance with the 
Rules of the Union and Sections 230 (1) (a) and 230 (2) of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009. 

Yo~ 
JIM METCHER 
BRANCH SECRETARY 

Connecting 
our community 

COMMUNICATIONS ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC ELECTRONIC ENERGY INFORMATION POSTAL PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA 



From: sydney@fwc.gov.au
To: Orgs
Subject: SYDNEY on cms AR2014/74 further information FW: CEPU Communications Division Annual Return of

Information contained in Records Kept by Organisation - Section 233 FW(RO) Act
Date: Monday, 31 March 2014 4:37:45 PM
Attachments: gen23.pdf

 
 
GAIL RUTLEDGE
Team Leader, NSW Registry
 
FAIR WORK COMMISSION

 
Level 10, Terrace Towers, 80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011
 
www.fwc.gov.au
 
 
From: Karen Roberts [mailto  
Sent: Monday, 31 March 2014 4:32 PM
To: Melbourne@fwc.gov.au
Cc: sydney@fwc.gov.au
Subject: CEPU Communications Division Annual Return of Information contained in Records Kept
by Organisation - Section 233 FW(RO) Act
 
 
Dear General Manager,
 
 
Please find attached a letter from Dan Dwyer re: CEPU Communications Division Annual Return
of Information contained in Records Kept by Organisation - Section 233 FW(RO) Act.
 
 
 
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
Melbourne    Victoria    3000      Australia
 
                        

     
                                          

 
 
 

mailto:/O=AIR/OU=VIC01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SYDNEYR
mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwa.gov.au/


                                    

 
 
Disclaimer: This  email (including any attachments)  is for the intended recipient's use only.   It  contains information which may be confidential,
subject to legal  professional privilege and/or protected by copyright.   
Information in  this  email must be handled in  accordance with  the Commonwealth Privacy Act  1988.  If  you have received this  email by
mistake, please notify us as soon as possible  and permanently delete the email and any copies. Any confidentiality or  privilege is not waived
or  lost  because this  email has been sent  to you by mistake.  We use virus checking software but we cannot  warrant  that  this  email is error
or  virus free.     

 
 

 
 



communication workers union • 

CWUnron 

GEN 14/23 
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

I am the Communications Division Divisional Secretary and I make this Declaration pursuant to 
Section 233(1) and (2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisation) Act. 

Based on the attached statements provided by our Branches, I certify that for the year ended 31 December 
2013, Register of Members have been kept and maintained by our Branches as required by subsection 
230(1)(a) and subsection 230(2) of Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

Note: P& T New South Wales & Queensland Branches have failed to respond to our request for statements. 

Yours faithfully, 

Dan Dwyer, 
DIVISIONAL SECRETARY. 

En c. 

DD:kr 

cc: sydney@fwa.gov.au 

Level 9, 365 Queen Street , M elbourne Vic 3000 (Australia} 

cwu.org.au 
p (03) 9001 9920 F (03) 9642 0333 E cwu@cwu.org.au 

Len Cooper Divisional President 

ABN 22 401 014 998 A Division of CEPU 

Dan Dwyer Divisional Secretary 



commumcation worhers umon • 

CWUnron 
New South Wales Telecommunications & Services Branch 

Dan Dwyer 
Divisional Secretary 
CWU Communications Division 
Level 9, 365 Queen Street 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 

Dear Dan, 

Register of Members 

I certify that the Branch has for the year ending 31 December 2013 

(a) kept and maintained a register of members as required by 
paragraph 230(1)(a) and subsection 230(2) 

(b) kept a copy of the records that is a correct statement of the 
information contained in those records. 

Yours sincerely 

.,:C.: 
Branc ecretary 
31 March 2014 

office 
fax . 

e-mail ,,r·· 

web 

0 0 

';I I our c:ornmtm1ty your vozceJ your unMorL 



27 March 2014 

Len Cooper 
Divisional President 
CEPU Communications Division 
g•h Floor 

... 
365 Queen Street 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 

Postal & Telacommunicatlona 
Branch of VIctoria 

Dan Dwyer 
Divisional Secretary 
CEPU Communications Division 
9'h Floor 
365 Queen Street 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 

Dear len & Dan 

Re: Register of Members 

Division of the CEPU 
PO Box 1052 
North M!!lbourne 
VIctoria 3051 

Ph: (03)9600 9100 
Fox: (03)9600 9133 
W1b Site: www.cwuvlc:.asn.au 
Email: offlce@\licpt.cepu.asn.au 

I certify that our Register of Members has been kept In accordance with the Fair Work 

(Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

I certify that the Branch has for the year ending 31 December 2013 
(a) kept and maintained a register of members as required by paragraph 230(1)(a) and 

subsection 230(2) of the FW (RO) Act 2009. 

(b) kept a copy of the records that is a correct statement of the information contained In 

those records. 

In solidarity 

~\)~~ 
Joan Doyle 

Secretary 
Communication Workers Union 

Postal & Telecommunications Branch Victoria 



communication workers union -

CWUn1on 

Ref: VB 14/34 
25th March 2014 

Dan Dwyer 
Divisional Secretary, 
As Addressed. 

Email: cwu@cwu.org.au 

Dear Dan 

Victoria 

T&S Branch Victoria 
LEN COOPER Secretary 

M. PO Box 415, Carlton South Vic 3053 
A. B2/L3, Trades Hall, 2 Lygon St. Carlton South 

P. 03 9663 6815 I F. 03 9663 8249 

REGISTER OF MEMBERS: TELECOMMUNICATIONS & SERVICES BRANCH VICTORIA 

I certify that the Branch has for the year ending 31 December 2013 

(a) kept and maintained a register of members as required by paragraph 230(1 )(a) 
and subsection 230(2) 

{b) kept a copy of the records that is a correct statement of the information 
contained in those records. 

Yours faithfully 

6~ 
LEN COOPER 
Secretary 
CWU (T&Sl Vic 

Communication Workers Union (CWU) Is The Communications Division Of The CEPU 



communication workers union • 

CWUnron 

Mr. Dan Dwyer 
Divisional Secretary 

Communications Division 
Level 9 365 Queen Street 

Melbourne Vic 3000 

Dear Colleague, 

SA&NT 

30-40 Hurtle Square, Adelaide SA 5000 
phone (08) 8232 5999 

fax (08) 82 32 5990 

e~mail admin@sant.cepu.asn.au 
web www.cepuconnects.org 

Steve Butterworth 
Branch President 

Graham lorrain 
Branch Secretary 

Nick Townsend 
Branch Assistant Secretary 

I certify that the SAINT Branch has for the year ending 31" December 2013 

(a) Kept and maintained a register of members as required by paragraph 230(1 )(a) and 
subsection 230(2) 

(b) Kept a copy of the records that is a correct statement of the information contained in 

those records. 

Yours sincerely 

ff::: 
Branch Secretary 

CWU SA/NT 

graham.lorrain@sant.cepu.asn.au 

A Oi.-ision of the CEPU 

<(~ 
' CEPU 

r •1 \ ' I : _ < _ \ ~ I I · J 
our community 

• • your vozce, your unzon. 



communication workers union • 

CWUnron 
Western Australia 

Ref: 5.01/001 

27 March 2014 

Divisional Secretary 
CEPU- Communications Division 
Level 9, 365 Queen Street 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 

Dear Sir, 

Re: Register of Members 

196 Lord Street, Perth WA 6000 
PO Box 8354, Perth BC WA 6849 

phone (08) 9227 9911 
fax (08) 9227 9397 

e-mail cwuwa@iinet.net.au 
web www.cepuconnects.org 

-.. ,._, 

I certify that the Branch has for the year ending 31 December 2013 : . ·, ,_·, 

(a) Kept and maintained a Register of Members as required by paragraph 230 (1)(a) and 
subsection 230 (2) and 

(b) Kept a copy of the records that is a correct statement of the infurrnation contained in those 
records. 

Yours sincerely 

BarryMcVee 
Branch Secretary 
CEPU Communications Division 
Western Australia+ 

A Division of the CEPU 

1-~PU Gor6~?~ijfumunity • • your vorce, your unron. 



------------ ----------------------------- ----------------------------

27 March 2014 

Mr Dan Dwyer 
Divisional Secretary 
CWU National Office 
Level 9 
365 Queen Street 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 

Dear Dan, 

Communications, Electrical, 
Electronic, Energy, Information, 
Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services 
Union of Australia 

Heltarl 
105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
Ph: 03 6228 0098 
Fax: 
Email: 
Website: 

03 6228 7557 
info@ceputas.com.au 
www.ceputas.com.au 

tstn840 055 

I certify that the Branch has for the year ending 31 December 2013 

(a) Kept and maintained a register of members as required by 
paragraph 230(1)(a) and subsection 230(2) 

(b) Kept a copy of the records that is a correct statement of the 
information contained in those records. 

Regards 

Peter Miller 
State Secretary 
Communications Division 
CEPU Tasmanian Branch 

cSUlCN&lft11S Ut! IYV C llt~lfY US S'lfRE~lG'ifl~ 
Communication Electncal & Plumb1ng Union 



From: Melbourne@fwc.gov.au
To: Orgs
Subject: AR2014/74 - FW: Letter from Dan Dwyer re: Amendment - Communications Division (change of address

for our T&S Victorian Branch)
Date: Wednesday, 19 March 2014 10:59:00 AM
Attachments: gen18.pdf

AR2014/74

Peter Christovitchin

Team Member, Registry (VIC)

Fair Work Commission

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000

GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au

From: Karen Roberts [mailto:
Sent: Wednesday, 19 March 2014 11:56 AM
To: Melbourne@fwc.gov.au
Cc: HICKS ALLEN (National and Divisional Secretary) 
Subject: Letter from Dan Dwyer re: Amendment - Communications Division (change of address for
our T&S Victorian Branch)

Dear General Manager,

Please find attached a letter from Dan Dwyer re:  Amendment - Communications Division
(change of address for our T&S Victorian Branch)

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
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Disclaimer: This email (including any attachments) is for the intended recipient's use only.  It contains information which may be
confidential, subject to legal professional privilege and/or protected by copyright.  
Information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Commonwealth Privacy Act 1988.  If you have received this
email by mistake, please notify us as soon as possible and permanently delete the email and any copies. Any confidentiality or
privilege is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake.  We use virus checking software but we
cannot warrant that this email is error or virus free.    
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communication workers union • 

CWUnron 

GEN 14/18 
5.0/001 

19 March, 2014 

National 

The General Manager, 
Fair Work Commission, 
Level4, 
11 Exhibition Street, 
MELBOURNE. VIC. 3000. 

Dear General Manager, 

RE: AMENDMENT- COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
(change a/address /or our T&S Victorian Branch} 

CE PU our community 

Please find attached my statutory declaration in regards to the above mentioned amendments. 

Yours faithfully, 

~w~~~ 
DIVISIONAL SECRETARY. 

Enc. Stat Dec. 

DD:Ic. 

cc: Mr. A. Hicks 

Level 9, 365 Queen Street, M elbourne Vic 3000 (Australia) 

cwu.org.au 
p (03) 90019920 F (03) 9542 0333 E cw u@cwu.org.au ABN 22 401 014 998 A Division of CEPU 

len Cooper Divisional President Dan Dwyer Divisional Secretary 
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STATUTORY DECLARATION 

I, Daniel Lee Dwyer of the CEPU (Communications Division), 9th Floor, 365 Queen Street, Melbourne, 3000 do 
solemnly and sincerely declare that: 

1. I am the Divisional Secretary of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, 
Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia (CEPU) Communications Division. 

2. Change of address for our T&S Victorian Branch also attached is a List of Office Holders for the 
Victorian Telecommunications and Services Divisional Branch with their change of address:-

Victorian Telecommunications and Services Divisional Branch 
3rd Floor, New Building, Trades Hall, 
Cnr Lygon & Victoria Streets, 
Calton South, Vic. 3053 

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

VICTORIA, THIS ftti-vnAY OF MARCH 2014. 

BEFORE ME, 

~~· ~ -~wyer --

Dahlia Khatab 
Legal Practitioner Victoria 

9/365 Queen Street, Melbourne 3000 
An Australian Legal Practitioner under 

the Legal Profession Act 2014 
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REGULATION 147 - PRESCRIBED RECORDS TO BE KEPT AND LODGED BY 
ORGANISATIONS (s 230 (1) (d)) 

(d) ADDRESSES OF OFFICES OF THE ORGANISATION AND BRANCHES [s230(1)(d) and Reg. 147(d)] 

(i) DIVISIONAL OFFICE OF THE ORGANISATION 

COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA. 

Communications Division National Office 

Ninth Floor, 635 Queen Street, MELBOURNE, VIC. 3000. 

Iii) OFFICES OF DIVISIONAL BRANCHES OF THE COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 

New South Wales Postal and Telecommunications Divisional Branch 

Third Floor, 81 George Street, PARRAMATIA, NSW. 2150. 

New South Wales Telecommunications and Services Divisional Branch 

First Floor, 741 George Street, SYDNEY, NSW. 2000. 

Victorian Postal and Telecommunications Divisional Branch 

1/139 Queens berry Street, CARL TON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

Victorian Telecommunications and Services Divisional Branch 

3'd Floor, New Building, Trades Hall, Cnr Lygon & Victoria Streets, Carlton South, VIC. 30S3 

Queensland Communications Divisional Branch 

First Floor, 41 Peel Street, SOUTH BRISBANE, QLD. 4101. 

South Australian & Northern Territory Communications Divisional Branch 

40 Hurtle Square, ADELAIDE, SA. 5000. 

Western Australian Communications Divisional Branch 

196 Lord Street, PERTH, WA. 6000. 

Tasmanian Communications Divisional Branch 

105 New Town Road, NEW TOWN, TAS. 7008. 
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SECTION 233- OBLIGATIONS TO LODGE INFORMATION WITH FWA 

SECTION 230 (1) (c) A list of the names, postal addresses and occupations of the persons holding the 
offices 

LIST OF OFFICE HOLDERS 

DIVISIONAL PRESIDENT (Honorary) 

Mr. Len Cooper T&S Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
3'' Floor, New Building, Trades Hall, 
Cnr Lygon & Victoria Streets, 
CARL TON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

DIVISIONAL VICE-PRESIDENT (Honorary) 

Mr. Mario Royeca Australia Post, 
St. Leonards Hub, 
9/12 Federick Street, 
ST. LEO NARDS, NSW. 2065 

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION (Honorary) 

Ms. Sue Riley 

DIVISIONAL SECRETARY 

Mr. Dan Dwyer 

T&S Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
3'' Floor, New Building, Trades Hall, 
Cnr Lygon & Victoria Streets, 
CARLTON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

CEPU-Communications National Office, 
9th Floor, 365 Queen Street, 
MELBOURNE, VIC. 3000 

DIVISIONAL ASSISTANT SECRETARIES 

Mr. Ken Hardisty 

Mr. Martin O'Nea 

CEPU-Communications National Office, 
9th Floor, 365 Queen Street, 
MELBOURNE, VIC. 3000 

CEPU-Communications National Office, 
9th Floor, 365 Queen Street, 
MELBOURNE, VIC. 3000 

Union Official 

Driver 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 
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NATIONAL COUNCILLORS 

National Office 

DIVISIONAL PRESIDENT (Honorary) 

Mr. Len Cooper 

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

New South Wales 

-Postal Industry Section 

Mr. Jim Metcher 

T&S Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
3'' Floor, New Building, Trades Hall, 
Cnr Lygon & Victoria Streets, 
CARLTON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

P&T NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Level 3, 81 George Street, 
PARRAMATIA, NSW. 2150 

-Lines & General Industry Section 

Mr. Shane Murphy P&T NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Level3, 81 George Street, 
PARRAMATIA, NSW. 2150 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 



-Technical Industry Section 

Mr. Alex Jansen 

-Operator Industry Section 

Ms. Debra McDowell 

Victoria 

-Postal Industry Section 

Ms. Joan Doyle 
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T&S NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
1/741 George Street, 
SYDNEY, NSW. 2000 

Optus Communications, 
1 Lyonpark Road, 
MACQUARIE PARK, NSW. 2113 

P& T Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
1/139 Queensberry Street, 
CARL TON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

- Lines & General Industry Section 

Ms Valerie-Ann Butler 

-Technical Industry Section 

Mr. John Ellery 

-Operator Industry Section 

Ms. Maureen Parker 

Queensland 

P& T Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
1/139 Queensberry Street, 
CARLTON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

T&S Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
3'• Floor, New Building, Trades Hall, 
Cnr Lygon & Victoria Streets, 
CARL TON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

T&S Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
3'• Floor, New Building, Trades Hall, 
Cnr Lygon & Victoria Streets, 
CARLTON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

-Postal Services Industry Section 

Mr. Cameron Bird Queensland Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
First Floor, 41 Peel Street, 
SOUTH BRISBANE, QLD, 4101 

Union Official 

Operator 

Union Official 

Industrial Officer 

Union Official 

CSSW Band 5 

Union Official 
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-Telecommunications & Information Technology Industry Section 

Mr. Greg Colbeck 4'" Floor 
' 

70 Collins Street, 
HOBART, TAS. 7000 

NATIONAL EXECUTIVE MEMBERS 

Postal and Telecommunications Divisional Group 

- Divisional Secretary 

Mr. Dan Dwyer CEPU-Communications National Office, 
9th Floor, 365 Queen Street, 
MELBOURNE, VIC. 3000 

-Postal Services Industry Group 

Mr. Jim Melcher 

Mr. Graham Lorrain 

-Affirmative Action 

Ms. Joan Doyle 

P& T NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Level 3, 81 George Street, 
PARRAMATIA, NSW. 2150 

SA/NT Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
40 Hurtle Square, 
ADELAIDE, SA. 5000 

P& T Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
1/139 Queensberry Street, 
CARLTON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

Telecommunications and Services Divisional Group 

-Divisional President (Honorary) 

Mr. Len Cooper T&S Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
3'' Floor, New Building, Trades Hall, 
Cnr Lygon & Victoria Streets, 
CARLTON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

-Telecommunications and Services Divisional Group Members 

Mr. Alex Jansen 

Mr. Geoff Taylor 

T&S NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
1/741 George Street, 
SYDNEY, NSW. 2000 

Queensland Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
First Floor, 41 Peel Street, 
SOUTH BRISBANE, QLD. 4101 

Communications 
Officer 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 



• Affirmative Action 

Ms. Sue Riley 
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T&S Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
3'" Floor, New Building, Trades Hall, 
Cnr Lygon & Victoria Streets, 
CARL TON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE DELEGATES 

New South Wales 

• Postal Industry Section 

Mr. Gil Enzon 

Mr. Nathan Metcher 

Mr. Dharmpal Singh 

Mr. Don Watson 

P&T NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Level 3, 81 George Street, 
PARRAMATIA, NSW. 2150 

P&T NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Level 3, 81 George Street, 
PARRAMATIA, NSW. 2150 

C/-P& T NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Level 3, 81 George Street, 
PARRAMATIA, NSW. 2150 

C/·P& T NSW Branch 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Level 3, 81 George Street, 
PARRAMATIA, NSW. 2150 

- Lines & General Industry Section 

Mr. Shane Murphy 

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

Senior Postal 
Delivery Officer 2 

Union Official 

Union Official 



-Operator Industry Section 

Ms. Debra McDowell 

Victoria 

-Postal Industry Section 

Mr. Brett Collier 

Mr. Bill Fogarty 

Mr. Anthony Veal 
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Opt us Communications, 
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

Mr. Paul Lightfoot 

-Operator Industry Section 

Ms. Maureen Parker 

P&TVictorian Branch 
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

Technical 
Workstream 
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

Mr. Geoff Taylor Queensland Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
First Floor, 41 Peel Street, 
SOUTH BRISBANE, QLD. 4101 

Union Official 

Industrial Officer 

Union Official 

CSSW Band 5 

Union Official 

Union Official 
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VICTORIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND SERVICES DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

BRANCH PRESIDENT (Honorary) 

Mr. Paul Lightfoot C/-T&S Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
3'' Floor, New Building, Trades Hall, 
Cnr Lygon & Victoria Streets, 
CARLTON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

BRANCH VICE-PRESIDENT (Honorary) 

Mr. Kelvin Welbourn 

BRANCH SECRETARY 

Mr. Len Cooper 

C/- T&S Victorian Branch, 
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

BRANCH ASSISTANT SECRETARY 

Mr. John Ellery T&S Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
3'' Floor, New Building, Trades Hall, 
Cnr Lygon & Victoria Streets, 
CARLTON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

Technical Workstream 
Band 5 

Customer Field Workforce 
Band 7 

Union Official 

Union Official 

BRANCH COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS- TECHNICAL INDUSTRY SECTION 

Mr. Roger Bland 

Mr. Darren Evans 

Mr. Neil Johnson 

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

CFWB7 

TP 10 

Technical Specialist 



Mr. lan McCallum 

Mr. Robert Parker 

Ms. Sue Riley 

Mr. Mihi Shaw 

Mr. Alvan Shotade 

Mr. David Smithwick 
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
3'° Floor, New Building, Trades Hall, 
Cnr Lygon & Victoria Streets, 
CARLTON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

CEPU-Communications National Office, 
9th Floor, 365 Queen Street, 
MELBOURNE, VIC. 3000 

Tech Workstream 
Band 7 

Customer Field Workforce 
Band 8 

Union Official 

CSSW Bl 

TWL5 

Union Official 

BRANCH COMMITIEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS- OPERATOR INDUSTRY SECTION 

Ms. Maureen Parker T&S Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
3'° Floor, New Building, Trades Hall, 
Cnr Lygon & Victoria Streets, 
CARL TON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

CSSW Band 5 



From: KELLETT, Stephen
To:
Subject: Annual return of information - s233(1)(a) - declaration re maintenance of register of members - rule 50(c)
Date: Monday, 17 March 2014 11:07:00 AM

Dear Mr Dwyer,
 
Further to my telephone call this morning I write regarding your advice, in your letter dated 28
February 2014,  that a declaration that the register of members has been kept and maintained
as required by paragraphs 230(1)(a) and 230(2) will be provided in early May 2014 following
advice from Branches in accordance with sub-rule 50(c) of the Divisional Rules.
 
As I explained, because sub-rule 50(c) provides that the information required to make the
declaration will be forwarded by Branch Secretaries to the Divisional Secretary in the 28 days
after the end of the financial year (i.e. after 31 March), a strict reliance on this sub-rule means
the Division would not lodge the declaration about the maintenance of the Register of members
within the three month period prior to 31 March, as prescribed by regulation 149.
 
The declaration that the Register of Members has been kept and maintained is in respect of the
immediately preceding calendar year.    This means that there should ordinarily be no difficulty
in Branch Secretaries in making and forwarding you their respective statements within the
period from 1 January to 31 March, and indeed they must do so if the Division is to be able to
comply with the Act for the purposes of lodging a complete return within the prescribed period.
 
All other documents required by the Act and regulations for the annual return have been
lodged, and I would ask that the Division lodge its declaration re the Register of members,

pursuant to s233(1)(a) by the 31st March.   The return will then be filed.
 
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
Email: sydney@fwc.gov.au 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
17 March 2014  

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
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 („the Act‟) with the Fair Work Commission on 28 February 
2014.   

The return and declarations covered the following information: 

 A list of the offices in the Communications Division, as required by paragraph 230(1)(b); 

 The names, postal addresses and occupations of the persons holding offices in the 
Communications Division, as required by paragraph 230(1)(c); 

 A statement in relation to elections in the Communications Division, as prescribed by 
regulation 147(e) under paragraph 230(1)(d); 

 The number of members in the Communications Division as at 31 December 2013, as 
prescribed by regulation 147(f) under paragraph 230(1)(d); 

 A declaration that the information provided in relation to the records required to be kept 
under subsections 230(1)(b), (c) and (d), in respect of the Communications Division, is a 
correct statement of the information contained in those records.  

I note your statement that a declaration that the register of members has been kept and 
maintained as required by paragraphs 230(1)(a) and 230(2) will be provided in early May 2014 
following advice from Branches in accordance with sub-rule 50(c) of the Divisional Rules. 

I have considered this delay and sub-rule 50(c) and how this sub-rule might affect the ability of 
the Division to comply with the requirement of paragraph 233(1)(a) that the declaration be lodged 
within the period of three months beginning on 1 January, prescribed by regulation 149.   It is not 
clear, on careful reading, that compliance with sub-rule 50(c) would necessarily exclude 
compliance with paragraph 233(1)(a). If it does, then clearly the obligation to comply with the Act 
cannot be said to be replaced or modified by compliance with the sub-rule, and consideration to 
amending the relevant rule(s) might be advised. 

Sub-rule 50(c) provides for Branches to forward to the Divisional Secretary a statement that the 
Register of Members has been maintained “during the preceding year” “within 28 days of the end 
of the financial year”, that is, within 28 days of 31 March.   It is not clear what the phrase 
“preceding year” refers to.   If it refers to the preceding financial year, then this is a different 



period from that specified in paragraph 233(1)(a) which refers to “the immediately preceding 
calendar year”, that is, ending 31 December. In that case, sub-rule 50(c) could be said to serve a 
purpose that is additional to, and somewhat distinct from, the statutory declaration required by 
the Act.   

If it refers to the preceding calendar year, then it is not clear why the statements by the Branch 
Secretaries are only required in the month after the expiry of the prescribed period for lodgement 
of the Division‟s declaration, and which is the fourth month after the end of the period to which 
the statements relate. 

At any rate it seems clear that Branch Secretaries could be expected to be in a position to be 
able to make statements about the maintenance of the register of members during and up to the 
end of the previous calendar year well within the prescribed period, that is, prior to 31 March. 

If sub-rule 50(c) was intended to provide a mechanism by which the Division could make a 
declaration for the purposes of paragraph 233(1)(a), then it is inconsistent with the  prescribed 
period.     

I welcome any advice on the intent and effect of the rule in the light of my comments that might 
clarify or address the issue.  

The declaration in relation to the maintenance of the Register of Members as required by 
paragraph 230(1)(a) and sub-section 230(2) is the only information remaining outstanding. I will 
file the entire return for the organisation, including the information provided by the Division, upon 
receipt of that declaration.   

Yours sincerely 

 

  

Stephen Kellett 
Senior Adviser, Regulatory Compliance Branch 
 
cc. Allen Hicks, National Secretary 



From: Orgs
To: "Annette Moran"
Subject: RE: CEPU Annual Return of Information 2014
Date: Wednesday, 12 March 2014 4:32:00 PM
Attachments: AR2014 74 CEPU ELE PLU to A Hicks (final).pdf

Dear Annette,
 
Please see my letter in relation to the above.
 
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

 

 
12 March 2014  

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
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (‘the Act’) with the Fair Work Commission on 7 March 2014.   

The return and declarations covered the following information: 

 A list of the offices in the Electrical and Plumbing Divisions, as required by paragraph 
230(1)(b); 

 The names, postal addresses and occupations of the persons holding offices in the 
Electrical and Plumbing Divisions, as required by paragraph 230(1)(c); 

 A statement in relation to elections in the Electrical and Plumbing Divisions, as prescribed 
by regulation 147(e) under paragraph 230(1)(d); 

 The number of members in the Electrical and Plumbing Divisions as at 31 December 
2012, as prescribed by regulation 147(f) under paragraph 230(1)(d); 

 A statement that the register of members has been kept and maintained as required by 
paragraphs 230(1)(a) and 230(2). 

 A declaration that the information provided in relation to the records required to be kept 
under subsections 230(1)(b), (c) and (d), in respect of the National Council and the 
Electrical and Plumbing Divisions, is a correct statement of the information contained in 
those records.  

I note that the relevant statutory documentation in respect of the Communications Division will be 
lodged separately by that Division.   The return will be filed upon receipt of that documentation. 

Yours sincerely 

 

  

Stephen Kellett 
Senior Adviser, Regulatory Compliance Branch 
 



From: Annette Moran
To: KELLETT, Stephen
Cc: Allen Hicks
Subject: CEPU Annual Return of Information 2014
Date: Friday, 7 March 2014 4:34:54 PM
Attachments: 140307 Ltr fr AH to FWC att CEPU Annual Return 2014.pdf

CEPU Annual Return 2014 Nat Sec Declaration.pdf
CEPU Annual Return 2014.docx

Dear Stephen
 
Pursuant to subsections 230 and 233 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and
regulation 147 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009, please find enclosed the
Annual Return of Information and declaration by the National Secretary regarding this information
with respect to the National Council, and the Electrical and Plumbing Divisions.
 
Kind regards
 
Annette Moran
Industrial and Research Officer
 
Please note my new email address: 
 

 

mailto:annette@etuaustralia.org.au
mailto:Stephen.KELLETT@fwc.gov.au
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

 

 

7 March 2014 
 
The General Manager 
Ms Bernadette O’Neill 
Fair Work Commission 
Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William St 
EAST SYDNEY  NSW  2011 

Via email 
 
Dear Ms O’Neill 
 
CEPU Annual Return of Information 2014 
 
Pursuant to subsections 230 and 233 of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009 and regulation 147 of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Regulations 2009, please find enclosed my declaration and 
documentation with respect to the National Council, and the Electrical and 
Plumbing Division, detailing: 
 

 List of Officers; 

 List of office holders names, postal addresses and occupations; 

 List of Branches; 

 Addresses of the organisation and its Branches; 

 A record of the name of each branch that commenced operation in 
the preceding 12 months; 

 A record of the name of each branch that ceased operation in the 
preceding 12 months; 

 A record of each election that must under the rules of the 
organisation be held during the year commencing 1 January for 
any office in the organisation and for any office on a branch of the 
organisation; and 

 A record of the number of members on 31 December 2013. 

 Statement concerning number of members who were, on 31 
December of the previous year, ineligible State members within 
the meaning of s150 of the Act. 

 
As you are aware, the Communications Division submit their Annual 
Return documents separately to the Fair Work Commission. 
 
 
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

Annual Return of Information for year 2014 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

DECLARATION PURSUANT TO s233(1)(a) and (b) 

I, Allen Hicks, of Suite 701, Level 7, 5-13 Rosebery Ave, Rosebery, in the state of New South Wales, 

do solemnly and sincerely declare: 

I am the National Secretary of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, 

Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia, an organisation registered under the Fair 

Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

Based on information provided by each of the Branches of the Electrical, Energy and Services 

Division and the Plumbing and Communications Divisions, I confirm that a register of members of 

the organisation during the immediately preceding calendar year has been kept and maintained as 

required by paragraphs 230(1)(a) and subsection 230(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) 

Act 2009. 

A copy of the records required to be kept under s230(1)(b), (c) and (d) in respect to the National 

Council and in respect to the Electrical, Energy and Services Division and the Plumbing Division has 

been annexed hereto and marked “A” and is a correct statement of information contained in those 

records. 

 List of Office holders names, postal addresses and occupations of the persons holding the 

following offices(attached): 

- National Councillor 

- National Executive member 

in the Electrical Energy & Services Division: 

- Divisional Councillor 

- Divisional Executive member 

- Divisional Executive Committee member 

in the Electrical Energy & Services Divisional Branches in the New South Wales, Victorian, 

Queensland, South Australian, Western Australian and Tasmanian Divisional Branches: 

- Branch State Councillor 

- Branch Executive member 

- Branch Conference delegate 

in the Plumbing Division: 

- Divisional Councillor 

- Divisional Executive member 

- Branch Committee of Management member in the New South Wales, Victorian, 

Queensland and Western Australian Divisional Branches 

 

 List of Offices, that is, names/titles of positions - attached 

 List of Branches - attached 

 Addresses of the National Council and each Division including Divisional Branches - attached 

 New branches that commenced operation in the previous 12 months - attached 

 Branches that ceased operation in the previous 12 months - attached 



CEPU Annual Return of Information for year 2014 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

DECLARATION PURSUANT TO s233(1)(a) and (b) 

 

 Elections that must, under the rules of the organisation, be held during the year 

commencing 1 January 2014 - attached  

 Statement concerning number of members - attached 

 If the organisation has entered into an agreement mentioned in subsection 151(1) of the Act 

– a record of the number of members of the organisation who were, on 31 December in the 

previous year, ineligible State members, in relation to the organisation, within the meaning 

of s150 of the Act – nil 

 

 

 

Allen Hicks 

NATIONAL SECRETARY 

Dated:  7 March 2013 
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SECTION 230 (1)(b) A list of the offices in the National Council and Electrical & Plumbing Divisions  
 
NATIONAL COUNCIL OFFICES 
National President 1 
National Vice President  1 
National Secretary  1 
Assistant National Secretary 1 
National Council Member 31 (incl 4 National Executive Officers) 
National Executive Member 16 (incl 4 National Executive Officers) 
 
ELECTRICAL DIVISION OFFICES 
Divisional Officers  
 Divisional President (Honorary) 1 
 Divisional Vice-President (Honorary) 2 
 Divisional Secretary 1 
 Divisional Assistant Secretary  0 
Divisional Councillor 22 (incl 4 Divisional Officers) 
Divisional Executive member 10 (incl 4 Divisional Officers) 
Divisional Executive Committee member 4 (comprising 4 Divisional Officers) 
Branch Officers 
 Branch Divisional President (Honorary) 6 
 Branch Divisional Vice-President (Honorary) 6 
 Branch Treasurer 3 
 Branch Trustee 6 
 Branch Secretary 6 
Branch Assistant Secretary  5 
Branch State Councillor 152 
Branch Executive member 48 
Branch Conference delegate 197 
 
PLUMBING DIVISION OFFICES 
Divisional Officers 
 Divisional President (Honorary) 1 
 Divisional Vice-President (Honorary) 1 
 General (Divisional) Secretary 1 
General (Divisional) Assistant Secretary  1 
Divisional Councillor 10 
Divisional Executive member 8 
Branch Officers 
Branch Divisional President (Honorary) 4 
Branch Divisional Vice-President (Honorary) 3 
Branch Secretary 4 
Branch Assistant Secretary  3 
Branch Treasurer 2 
Branch Trustees 6 
Branch Committee of Management member 43 
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NATIONAL EXECUTIVE MEMBERS 

NATIONAL EXECUTIVE OFFICERS 

NATIONAL PRESIDENT  DWYER DAN 
C/- CEPU Communications Division 
National Office 
9th Floor, 365 Queen Street,  
MELBOURNE  VIC  3000  
 

Union Official  
(Divisional Secretary -  
Communications Division) 

VICE-PRESIDENT  COOPER LEN 
C/- CEPU Communications Division 
Telecommunications & Services (T&S) 
Victorian Branch 
1/139 Queensberry Street,  
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Union Official  
(VIC T&S Branch Secretary) 

 

NATIONAL SECRETARY  HICKS ALLEN 
C/- CEPU Electrical, Energy & Services 
Division, National Office 

Suite 701 Level 7,  
5-13 Rosebery Ave  
ROSEBERY  NSW  2018  
 

Union Official  
(Divisional Secretary 
- Electrical, Energy & Services Division) 

ASSISTANT NATIONAL 
SECRETARY  

SETCHES EARL 
C/– CEPU Plumbing Division  
National Office 
52 Victoria Street  
CARLTON SOUTH  VIC  3053  

Union Official  
(Divisional Secretary -  
Plumbing Division) 

 
Plus REMAINING MEMBERS OF 
NATIONAL EXECUTIVE 

 

  

COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION   
Affirmative Action 
Postal Services Group 

DOYLE JOAN 
C/- CEPU Communications Division, 
P & T Victorian Branch, 

1/139 Queensberry Street, 
CARLTON SOUTH   VIC   3053 
 

Union Official 
(VIC P&T Branch 
Secretary) 

- Affirmative Action 
Telecommunications & Services 
Group) 
 

RILEY SUE 
C/- CEPU Communications Division, 
T&S Victorian Branch 
1/139 Queensberry Street, 
CARLTON SOUTH   VIC   3053 
 

Union Official 
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 JANSEN ALEX 
C/- CEPU Communications Division, 
T&S NSW Branch 

1/741 George Street, 
SYDNEY   NSW   2000 
 

Union Official 
(NSW T&S Branch 
Secretary) 

 LORRAIN GRAHAM 
C/ CEPU Communications Division, 
SA/NT Branch 
40 Hurtle Square, 
ADELAIDE   SA   5000 
 

Union Official 
(SA/NT Branch 
Secretary) 

 METCHER JIM 
C/- CEPU Communications Division, 
Postal & Telecommunications (P&T) NSW 
Branch, 
Level 3, 81 George Street, 
PARRAMATTA   NSW   2150 
 

Union Official  
(NSW P&T Branch 
Secretary) 

 TAYLOR GEOFF 
C/- CEPU Communications Division, 
Queensland Branch 
First Floor, 41 Peel Street, 
SOUTH BRISBANE  QLD  4101 
 

Union Official 
(QLD NSW Branch 
Secretary) 

ELECTRICAL, ENERGY & 
SERVICES DIVISION 

  

 BUTLER STEVE 
C/- Electrical, Energy & Services Division, 
New South Wales Branch 

Level 5, 370 Pitt St 
SYDNEY  NSW  2000 
 

Union Official 
(NSW Branch Secretary) 

 GRAY TROY 
C/- Electrical, Energy & Services Division, 
Victorian Branch 

Level 1, 200 Arden St 
NORTH MELBOURNE  VIC  3051 
 

Union Official 
(VIC Branch Secretary) 

 SIMPSON PETER 
C/- Electrical, Energy & Services Division, 
Queensland Branch 

41 Peel Street  
SOUTH BRISBANE  QLD  4101 
 

Union Official 
(QLD Branch Secretary) 
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PLUMBING DIVISION   
 BROADLEY DAVID 

C/– Plumbing Division 
New South Wales Branch 
Shop 1, 111 McEvoy St 
ALEXANDRIA  NSW  2015 
 

 

 McCRUDDEN PATRICK 
C/– Plumbing Division Victorian Branch 

52 Victoria St, 
CARLTON SOUTH  VIC  3053 
 

Union Official 
(VIC Branch Secretary) 

 O’CARROLL BRADLEY 
C/– Plumbing Division 
Queensland Branch 

Ground Floor, 41 Peel Street  
SOUTH BRISBANE  QLD  4101 
 

Union Official 
(QLD Branch Secretary) 

NATIONAL COUNCIL 
FOUR NATIONAL EXECUTIVE OFFICERS (ABOVE) 
Plus the following remaining members of the National Council 

 

   
COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION   
 HARDISTY KEN 

C/- CEPU Communications Division 
National Office 
9th Floor, 365 Queen Street,  
MELBOURNE  VIC  3000  
 

Union Official 
(Assistant Secretary) 

 O’NEA MARTIN 
C/- CEPU Communications Division 
National Office 
9th Floor, 365 Queen Street,  
MELBOURNE  VIC  3000  
 

Union Official 
(Assistant Secretary) 

- Affirmative Action 
 

RILEY SUE 
C/- CEPU Communications Div., 
T&S Victorian Branch 
1/139 Queensberry Street, 
CARLTON SOUTH,   VIC.   3053 

Union Official 

NEW SOUTH WALES 
 

  

- Postal Industry Section METCHER JIM 
C/- CEPU Communications Division 
P&T New South Wales Branch, 

Union Official  
(NSW P&T Branch 
Secretary) 
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Level 3, 81 George Street, 
PARRAMATTA  NSW  2150 
 

- Lines & General Industry 
Section 

MURPHY SHANE 
C/- CEPU Communications Division 
P&T New South Wales Branch, 
Level 3, 81 George Street, 
PARRAMATTA  NSW  2150 
 

Union Official 

- Technical Industry Section  JANSEN ALEX 
C/- CEPU Communications Div., 
T&S New South Wales Branch 

1/741 George Street, 
SYDNEY,   NSW.   2000 
 

Union Official 
(NSW T&S Branch 
Secretary) 

- Operator Industry Section McDOWELL DEBRA 
Optus Communications 
1 Lyon park 
MACQUARIE PARK  NSW 2113 
 

Operator 

VICTORIA 
 

  

- Postal Industry Section DOYLE JOAN 
C/- CEPU Communications Division 
P&T Victorian Branch, 

1/139 Queensberry Street, 
CARLTON SOUTH   VIC    3053 
 

Union Official 
(VIC P&T Branch 
Secretary) 

- Lines & General Industry 
Section 

BUTLER VALERIE-ANN 
C/- CEPU Communications Division 
P&T Victorian Branch, 

1/139 Queensberry Street, 
CARLTON SOUTH,   VIC.    3053 
 

Union Official 
 

- Technical Industry Section ELLERY JOHN 
C/- CEPU Communications Div., 
T&S Victorian Branch 
1/139 Queensberry Street, 
CARLTON SOUTH,   VIC.   3053 
 

Union Official 

- Operator Industry Section PARKER MAUREEN 
C/- CEPU Communications Div., 
T&S Victorian Branch 
1/139 Queensberry Street, 
CARLTON SOUTH,   VIC.   3053 
 

Communications 
Worker 
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QUEENSLAND 

 
  

- Postal Services Industry Section BIRD CAMERON 
C/- CEPU Communications Division 
Queensland Branch, 

1st Floor, 41 Peel St 
SOUTH BRISBANE  QLD  4101 
 

Union Official 
(QLD Branch Secretary) 

- Telecommunications & 
Information Technology Industry 
Section 

TAYLOR GEOFF 
C/ CEPU Communications Division, 
Queensland Branch 
1st Floor, 41 Peel St 
SOUTH BRISBANE  QLD  4101 
 

Union Official 
(QLD Branch President) 

SOUTH AUSTRALIA/NORTHERN 
TERRITORY 

 

  

- Postal Services Industry Section LORRAIN GRAHAM 
C/ CEPU Communications Division, 
South Australian/Northern Territory Branch 
40 Hurtle Square, 
ADELAIDE  SA  5000 
 

Union Official 
(SA/NT Branch 
Secretary) 

- Telecommunications & 
Information Technology Industry 
Section 

BUTTERWORTH STEVE 
C/ CEPU Communications Division, 
South Australian/Northern Territory Branch 
40 Hurtle Square, 
ADELAIDE  SA  5000 
 

Union Official 
(SA/NT Branch 
President) 

WESTERN AUSTRALIA 

 
  

- Postal Services Industry Section MCVEE BARRY 
C/ CEPU Communications Division, 
Western Australian Branch 
196 Lord St, PERTH  WA  6000 
 

Union Official 
(WA Branch Secretary) 

- Telecommunications & 
Information Technology Industry 
Section 

O’DONNELL JOHN 
C/ CEPU Communications Division, 
Western Australian Branch 
196 Lord St, PERTH  WA  6000 
 

Union Official 
(WA Branch President) 

TASMANIA 
 

  

- Postal Services Industry Section MILLER PETER 
C/ CEPU Communications Division, 
Tasmanian Branch 

Union Official 
(TAS Branch Secretary) 
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105 New Town Rd,  
NEW TOWN  TAS  7008 
 

- Telecommunications & 
Information Technology Industry 
Section 

COLBECK GREG 
C/ CEPU Communications Division, 
Tasmanian Branch 
105 New Town Rd,  
NEW TOWN  TAS  7008 
 

Communications 
Officer 

 
ELECTRICAL, ENERGY & 
SERVICES DIVISION 

  

 SIMPSON PETER 
C/- Electrical, Energy & Services Division 
Queensland Branch 

41 Peel Street  
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Union Official 
(QLD Branch Secretary) 

 BUTLER STEVE 
C/- Electrical, Energy & Services Division 
New South Wales Branch 

Level 5, 370 Pitt St 
SYDNEY  NSW  2000 
 

Union Official 
(NSW Branch Secretary) 

 MCFADYEN JAMES 
C/- Electrical, Energy & Services 
Division New South Wales Branch 

Level 5, 370 Pitt St 
SYDNEY  NSW  2000 
 

Union Official 
(NSW Branch President) 

 GRAY TROY 
C/- Electrical, Energy & Services 
Division Victorian Branch 

Level 1, 200 Arden St 
NORTH MELBOURNE  VIC  3051 
 

Union Official 
(VIC Branch Secretary) 

 CARRUTHERS GARY 
C/- Electrical, Energy & Services 
Division Victorian Branch 

Level 1, 200 Arden St 
NORTH MELBOURNE  VIC  3051 
 

Union Official 
(VIC Branch President) 

 DONNELLY ROBERT 
C/- Electrical, Energy & Services 
Division South Australian Branch 

312 South Rd  
RICHMOND SA  5033 

Union Official 
(SA Branch Secretary) 
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 MCLAUGHLAN LES 
C/- Electrical, Energy & Services 
Division Western Australian Branch 

24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA  WA  6021 
 

Union Official 
(WA Branch Secretary) 

 GAULD TREVOR 
C/- Electrical, Energy & Services 
Division Tasmanian Branch 

105 New Town Rd  
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

 SAMARTZOPOLOUS THEO 
C/– Plumbing Division 
New South Wales Branch 
Shop 1, 111 McEvoy St 
ALEXANDRIA  NSW  2015 
 

Union Official 
(NSW Branch Assistant 
Secretary) 

 O’CARROLL BRADLEY 
C/– Plumbing Division 
Queensland Branch 

Ground Floor, 41 Peel Street  
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Union Official 
(QLD Branch Secretary) 

 O’HALLORAN GARY 
C/– Plumbing Division 
Queensland Branch 

Ground Floor, 41 Peel Street  
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Union Official 
(QLD Branch Assistant 
Secretary) 

 McCRUDDEN PATRICK 
C/– Plumbing Division 
Victorian Branch 

52 Victoria St, 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Union Official 
(VIC Branch Assistant 
Secretary) 
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ELECTRICAL, ENERGY & SERVICES DIVISIONAL COUNCIL 
PRIMARY EMAIL admin@etuaustralia.org.au  

DIVISIONAL PRESIDENT DONNELLY ROBERT 
C/- 312 South Road  
RICHMOND SA 5033 

 

Union Official 

DIVISIONAL VICE 
PRESIDENTS 

BUTLER STEVE 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
 

Union Official 

 SIMPSON PETER 
41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Union Official 

DIVISIONAL SECRETARY HICKS ALLEN 
C/- Suite 701, Level 7, 5-13 
Rosebery Ave 
ROSEBERY NSW 2018 
 

Union Official 

ASSISTANT DIVISIONAL 
SECRETARY 

VACANT 
 

 

   
DIVISIONAL COUNCIL HICKS ALLEN 

C/- Level 7, Suite 701  
5-13 Rosebery Ave 
ROSEBERY NSW 2018 
 

Union Official 
(Divisional Secretary) 

 GRAY TROY 
C/ Lvl 1, 200 Arden St 
NORTH MELBOURNE  VIC  3051 
 

Union Official 
(Vic Branch Secretary) 

 HAYES WES 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 
(Vic Branch Assistant Secretary) 

 CARRUTHERS GARY 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 
(Vic Branch President) 

 BALTA IVAN 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 

mailto:admin@etuaustralia.org.au


Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
RECORDS TO BE KEPT AND LODGED BY ORGANISATIONS 

CEPU National Council, Electrical, Energy & Services Division & the Plumbing Division 

Annual Return 2014 
 

 
Section 230(1)(c) List of Names, Postal Addresses and Occupations of Persons Holding Office  

as at 31 December 2013 

Annexure A- Page 11 of 60 

 

 SIMPSON PETER 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Union Official 
(Qld Branch Secretary) 

DIVISIONAL COUNCIL 
Cont’d 

MCGAW CHRIS 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Union Official 
(Qld Branch President) 

 KING SHANE 
C/ 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE  QLD  4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 FITENI JOSEPH 
C/ 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE  QLD  4101 
 

Electrician 

 BUTLER STEVE 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
 

Union Official 
(NSW Branch Secretary) 

 BRIEN MICHAEL 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
 

Retired 

 MACFADYEN JAMES 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
 

Supervisor 
(NSW Branch President) 

 BETTS NEVILLE 
C/- 22-27 Darling St 
MITCHELL  ACT 2617 
 

Union Official 
(NSW Branch Assistant 
Secretary) 

 MANHOOD BOB 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Rd 
BALCATTA  WA 6021 
 

Union Official 
(WA Branch President) 

 HAYES TERRY 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Rd 
BALCATTA  WA 6021 
 

Electrical Installer 

 MCLAUGHLAN LES 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Rd 
BALCATTA  WA 6021 
 

Union Official 
(WA Branch Secretary) 

 DONNELLY ROBERT 
C/- 312 South Road  
RICHMOND SA 5033 

Union Official 
(SA Branch Secretary) 
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 BUCHANAN DOUG 
C/ 312 South Rd 
RICHMOND  SA  5033 
 

Union Official 

 HARRISON JASON 
C/ 312 South Rd 
RICHMOND  SA  5033 
 

Electrician 
(SA Branch President) 
 

 MAYES KEN 
C/ 105 New Town Rd 
NEW TOWN  TAS 7008 
 

Electrician 

(TAS Branch President) 

 GAULD TREVOR 
C/ 105 New Town Rd 
NEW TOWN  TAS  7008 
 

Union Official 
(TAS Branch Secretary) 

 LAMBERT TODD 
C/ 105 New Town Rd 
NEW TOWN  TAS  7008 
 

Union Official 

DIVISIONAL EXECUTIVE HICKS ALLEN 
C/- Suite 701 Level 7,  
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
(VIC Assistant Branch Secretary) 

 SIMPSON PETER 
41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Union Official 
(QLD Branch Secretary) 

 McGAW CHRIS 
41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Union Official 
(QLD Branch President) 

 BUTLER STEVE 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
 

Union Official 
(QLD Branch Secretary) 
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DIVISIONAL EXECUTIVE 
(con’t) 

MACFADYEN JAMES 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
 

Supervisor 
(NSW Branch President) 

 MCLAUGHLAN LES 
C/ 24/257 Balcatta Rd 
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

Electrical, Energy & Services Division, New South Wales Branch 

PRIMARY EMAIL   

   
PRESIDENT MACFADYEN JAMES 

C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Supervisor 
(NSW President) 

VICE PRESIDENT JOHNSTON PETER 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
 

Field Operator 
(NSW Vice President) 

SECRETARY BUTLER STEVE 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Union Official 
(Branch Secretary) 

ASSISTANT SECRETARY BETTS NEVILLE 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Union Official 
(Branch Assistant Secretary) 

ASSISTANT TO THE 
SECRETARY 

SINCLAIR PAUL 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Union Official 

TREASURER OSWALD P 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Salaried Officer 
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BRANCH EXECUTIVE 
 BUTLER S 

C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Union Official 
(Branch Secretary) 

 
HARRIS C 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 

Radio Tradesperson 

 
HENNE P 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 

Electrician 

 
JOHNSTON, P 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 

Field Operator 
(Vice President) 

 MACFADYEN J 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Supervisor 
(President) 

 
OSWALD P 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Salaried Officer 
(Treasurer) 

 POTTER G 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 

Substation Distribution 
Officer 

 
STYLLI M 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 

Process Worker 

 VACANT 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 

 

   
BRANCH STATE COUNCIL BETTS NEVILLE 

C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Union Official 
(Branch Assistant Secretary) 

 BRIEN MIKE 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 BUTLER STEVE 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 

Union Official 
(Branch Secretary) 
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SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

BRANCH STATE COUNCIL 
Cont’d 

BUTTIGIEG M 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 COULTER S 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 DOUST M 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Union Official 

 FLINT C 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 HALWAGY J 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 HARRIS C 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrical Fitter/Mechanic 

 HENNE P 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 HOY M 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 JOHNSTON P 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Field Operator 
(Branch Vice President) 

 KNIGHT J 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrical Fitter 

 KOPPIE M  
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Union Official 

 MAHON N 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrical Fitter/Mechanic 
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BRANCH STATE COUNCIL 
Cont’d 

MAY S 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Retired 

 MCFADYEN JAMES 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Supervisor 
(Branch President) 

 MCKINLEY D 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Union Official 

 MCMANUS M  
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Salaried Officer 

 MORASSUTTI J 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrical Fitter/Mechanic 

 OAKES W 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 OSWALD P 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrical Fitter 
(Branch Treasurer) 

 POTTER G 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrical Mechanic 

 PRIME G 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Union Official 

 REID A 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrical Fitter/Mechanic 

 ROBINSON S  
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Union Official 

 RUSSELL T 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrical Fitter/Mechanic 

 SINCLAIR P  Union Official 
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C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

(Assistant to the Secretary) 

BRANCH STATE COUNCIL 
Cont’d 

STYLLI M 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Retired 

 WALKER B 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrical Contracting 

 WHITFIELD D 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrical Contracting 

 WOODS P 
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
 

 

BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES 

BIGNELL J 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 BRISLANE G 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 BOWIE G 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Customer Service Operator 

 BORG R 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Engineering Officer 

 BUNN G 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 
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 CHURCH B 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

District Operator 

BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES Cont’d 

CONNOR C 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Cable Jointer 

 CROMARTY D 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 CROUCH B 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 DALE A 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Customer Safety Officer 

 DAVIES S 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 DE SOUZA J 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lift Mechanic 

 EVANS P 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 FINN P 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 FRANCIS P 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 GREENWOOD I 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Asset Inspector 

 GEEVES D 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 GRIBBLE J 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Technician 
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 HACK A 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrical Fitter/Mechanic 

BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES Cont’d 

HAIGH R 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 HARDING T 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 HARE S 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker/Leading Hand 

 HANNIGAN J 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Live Lineworker 

 HAYNES D 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 HOLM W 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Construction Project Worker 

 HOPKINS E 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 HOWELL S 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Technical Officer 

 IHNEN R 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Supply Operator 

 JOHNSTON P 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Field Operator 

 KELLY B 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Field Officer 

 KINGSTON G 
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

Annexure A- Page 21 of 60 

 

 KEARNEY B 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES Cont’d 

KRAMEL P 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 LEWIS K 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Power Lineworker 

 LISTER B 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Field Service Officer 

 MACLEOD A 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 MAGANN S 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrical Technician 

 MANNING M 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Technical Officer 

 MCALLISTER L 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 MCAULIFFE M 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrical Technician 

 MCDOUGALL B 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 MCGRATH P 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 MILLER G 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 PARKER G 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

District Operator 
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 POLLOCK N 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Technologist 

BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES Cont’d 

OLIVER W 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 ROBERTSON G 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 ROSSITER B 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Live Lineworker 

 SAEZ J 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 SCHOFIELD P 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrical Fitter/Mechanic 

 SIBRAA J 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Meter Reader 

 SPEER J 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 TAYLOR K 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 THOMPSON P 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Call Centre Worker 

 TOOLE M 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrician 

 TREVOR R 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 TURNER M 
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

Annexure A- Page 23 of 60 

 

 WALKER J 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Control Room Operator 

BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES Cont’d 

WALKER R 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 WASSON M 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Lineworker 

 WOOLRIDGE W 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

Electrical Fitter 

 VACANT 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

 

 VACANT 
C/- Level 5, 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY  NSW 2000 
 

 

Electrical, Energy and Services Division Victorian Branch 

PRIMARY EMAIL etu@etu.asn.au  

BRANCH PRESIDENT CARRUTHERS Gary 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

VICE-PRESIDENT SWANN P 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

SECRETARY GRAY Troy 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 
 

ASSISTANT SECRETARY HAYES Wes 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 

ASSISTANT SECRETARY WORTHING Howard 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 

TREASURER WATSON Graeme Managing Director 

mailto:etu@etu.asn.au
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C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

BRANCH EXECUTIVE BARNARD J 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 
CARRUTHERS G 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 
(Branch President) 

 FILAZZOLA D 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Employee 

 GRAY T 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 
(Branch Secretary) 

 O’BRIEN S 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 PETERSEN L 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 PURDHAM K 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 SWANN P 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 
(Branch Vice President) 

 TUTTON P 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 WATSON G 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Managing Director 
(Branch Treasurer) 

 

BRANCH STATE COUNCIL 
 

ANDERS D 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 
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 BARNARD J 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

BRANCH STATE COUNCIL 
Cont’d 

BOYD M 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 

 BUTCHER D 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 
CARRUTHERS G 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 
(Branch President) 

 DUCKSTEIN J 
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

 HARMAN P 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 HARRIS A 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 

 HAYES D 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 HAYES W 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 
(Assistant Branch Secretary) 

 HYLAND P 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 KNIGHT T Union Official 
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C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

BRANCH STATE COUNCIL 
Cont’d 

LYNN J 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 MASTROIANNI M 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 MCCALLUM A 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

CEO & Company Secretary 

 MERHI O 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 

 MOONEY P 
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

 SKERYS G 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 STOTT N 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 

 SWANN P 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 
(Branch Vice President) 

 TARANTO A 
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

THEODOSIOU J 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 TIMMERS D 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 

 TUTTON P 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Employee 

 WARREN J 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 WATSON G 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Managing Director 
(Branch Treasurer) 

 WORTHING H 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 
(Branch Assistant Secretary) 

 YOUSSEF J.N 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 

BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES - 

ALLAN P 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 BENNETT S 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 BLUME W 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 BUNNING D 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 GLOVER G 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 

Union Official 
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NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES (Con’t) 

HAYES W 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 
(Branch Assistant Secretary) 

 LEE R 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 LIA R 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 

 MCMAHON B 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 MONTEBELLO M 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 

 NESTOROVSKI R 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 PASSALAQUA S 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 PENNA A 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 RICH N 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 RICHES S 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 

 TOWART P 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 

 WASSELL P 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Electrical Worker 
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BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES (Con’t) 

WILLIAMS C 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 

 WORTHING H 
C/- Lvl 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
 

Union Official 
(Branch Assistant Secretary) 

Electrical, Energy & Services Division, Queensland Branch 

PRIMARY EMAIL info@etu.org.au  

PRESIDENT MCGAW C.N 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Cable Jointer 

VICE PRESIDENT CHRISTOFFEL J.P 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

SECRETARY SIMPSON P.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Union Official 
 

BRANCH TRUSTEES BLOXSOM G.K 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 CHRISTOFFEL J.P 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 MCGAW C.N 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Cable Jointer 

BRANCH TREASURER CHRISTOFEL J.P 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 
 

BRANCH EXECUTIVE ABBOTT L.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 BLOXSOM G.K 
 C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

mailto:info@etu.org.au
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BRANCH EXECUTIVE 
(con’t) 

BURGESS M 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 CHRISTOFFEL J.P 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 
(Branch Vice President, Trustee 
& Treasurer) 

 FITENI J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 
MCGAW C.N 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Cable Jointer 
(Branch President) 

 KING S 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 SIMPSON P.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Union Official 
(Branch Secretary) 
 

 WALMSLEY J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Plant Operator 

BRANCH STATE COUNCIL ABBOTT L.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 BAKER G.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 BLACKMORE I.T 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Non Tradesperson 

 BLOOM G.D 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Linesman 

 BLOXSOM G.K 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic  

 BURGESS M Electrician 
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C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

BRANCH STATE COUNCIL 
Cont’d 

BURNS D R 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 CAWLEY P 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Mechanic 

 CHRISTOFFEL JP 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 
(Branch Vice President, Trustee 
& Treasurer) 

 CLARK K.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Tradesman 

 COXON M.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 FERGUSON K 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Process Worker 

 FITENI J.M 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 FORREST A.W 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician Special Class 

 GARDNER B 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Apprentice 

 HAYES D.M 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 HILL R J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 HOULDSWORTH JW 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic  
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BRANCH STATE COUNCIL 
Cont’d 

KEDING D.J 
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

 MCPHERSON L 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 MOLONEY D 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Tradesperson 

 NUGENT L 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 SENIOR C.A 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 SIMPSON P.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Union Official 
(Branch Secretary) 
 

 SLADDEN J.P 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Tradesperson 

 SMITH G.P 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Mechanic 

 SOLOGINKIN S W 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 STEIN C.S 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 TAYLOR J.A Linesman 
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C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

BRANCH STATE COUNCIL 
Cont’d 

THOMAS C 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 TOWLER B 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 VISINI O 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 WALMSLEY J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Plant Operator 

 WILLIAMS W 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 
 

Tradesperson 

BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES 

ABBOTT G J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 ALLEN T R 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 BRADY T 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Fitter 

 BRATT S A 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 BRAVO S R L 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 BRUNI E.B 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 BUCKLEY G.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 

Linesman 
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BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES Cont’d 

CAMPBELL D.M 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Mechanic 

 CHANT C.M 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Tradesman 

 COFFEY I.W 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic  

 COLE P 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 COLLINS G.W 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Trades Assistant 

 COOK M 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Tradesman 

 DAVIS R.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Trades Assistant  

 DIMENTO P.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Mechanic 

 DODDS S.A 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 EASTOE M 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 FRANKLIN T 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 FRENCH D.P 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 41 
 

Electrician 

 GAMBLEY P Electrician 
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C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES Cont’d 

GEORGE W.B 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Linesman  

 GUTSCHLAG S.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Linesman 

 HARRINGTON B 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 HILL R.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic  

 HOULDSWORTH J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 LAW K.A 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic  

 MILLER S 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Non Tradesperson 

 POCOCK M.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician Special Class 

 PUMMELL J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Technician 

 RAMSAY G.M 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic  

 RIX I.L 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 ROGERS T.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 
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BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES Cont’d 

RUTCH K.D 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Tradesperson 

 SCIBERRAS D.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 SCOBIE M 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Tradesperson 

 SCRIHA M.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 SINGH D 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 SOLOGINKIN S 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 STEELE M.S 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Linesman 

 STILIANOS M.P 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrical Fitter & Mechanic 

 STROTTON C P 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 TAYLOR W.M 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Refrigeration Mechanic 

 WAIT A 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 WANDLER M 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 WATSON W Electrician 
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C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES Cont’d 

WILLIAMS J.M 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Tradesperson 

 WILSON W 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Non Tradesperson 

 WINTERS M.J 
C/- 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Electrician 

 VACANT  

Electrical, Energy & Services Division, South Australian Branch 

PRIMARY EMAIL  
 

 

   
PRESIDENT HARRISON J.S 

C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

VICE-PRESIDENT MUTTON C 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

SECRETARY DONNELLY R.G 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Union Official 
 

ASSISTANT SECRETARY WILDER J 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Union Official 
 

BRANCH EXECUTIVE BIRRELL G 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 DONNELLY R.G 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Union Official 
(Branch Secretary) 

 HARRISON J 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 
(Branch President) 

 HOFFRICHTER D Electrician 
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C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

BRANCH EXECUTIVE 
(con’t) 

MILLS R.W 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 MUTTON C 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 
(Branch Vice President) 

 RAYSON S 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

BRANCH STATE COUNCIL ADLEY J 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Union Official 

 BIRRELL G 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 BORG A 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Gasfitter 

 BUCHANAN D 
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

 HOFFRICHTER D 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 MANSER S.H 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Power Line Worker 

 MILLS R.W 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Power Line Worker 
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 MITROPOULOS B 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Union Official 

BRANCH STATE COUNCIL 
(Con’t) 

MUTTON C 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 
(Vice President) 

 O’NEILL C.C 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 PISONI S 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Union Official 

 RAYSON S 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 SCUDDS P 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 WEEKES W 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 WILDER J 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Union Official 

BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES 

BALDOCK K 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 BURKE M.A 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 CARDINAL B 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 DIGHTON G 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 GOLDING D 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 

Trade Assistant 



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

Annexure A- Page 42 of 60 

 

 



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

Annexure A- Page 43 of 60 

 

 

BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES (con’t) 

HARRISON A R 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Trade Skill Worker 

 HEARNDEN G 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 JONES M.A 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 LABHART P 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 MCMANUS P 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 OTRAKDJIAN M 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 PAPROTH C 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 PENHALL G 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Power line Worker 

 TONKIN T 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 

 STEVENS L 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Power line Worker 

 STODDEN G 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Power line Worker 

 WOLOWIEC S 
C/- 312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
 

Electrician 
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Electrical, Energy & Services Division, West Australian Branch 

PRIMARY EMAIL  
 

 

PRESIDENT MANHOOD R 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Electrical Fitter 

VICE-PRESIDENT COULTER M 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Linesperson 

SECRETARY MCLAUGHLAN L 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Union Official 

ASSISTANT SECRETARY MURIE J 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Union Official 

BRANCH EXECUTIVE MANHOOD R 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Electrical Fitter 
(Branch President) 

 MCLAUGHLAN L 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Union Official 
(Branch Secretary) 

 COULTER M 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Linesperson 
(Branch Vice President) 

 DELLAVANZO J 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Electrical Fitter 

 DONALDSON M 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Moulder 

 HUGHES-OWEN J 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Electrical Fitter/Installer 

 TAYLOR S 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Electrical Fitter/Installer 
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BRANCH STATE COUNCIL BALFOUR J 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Electrical Installer 

 CARTER P 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Electrical Installer 

 CLANCEY D 
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

 DWYER G 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Electrician 

 FIALA J 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Union Official 

 FOWLIE D 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Electrical Fitter 

 HAYES T 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Electrician 

 HUGHES-OWEN J 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Electrical Fitter/Installer 

 JORDAN M 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Electrical Installer 

 MANHOOD R Union Official 



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

Annexure A- Page 46 of 60 

 

C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

(Branch President) 

BRANCH STATE COUNCIL 
(Con’t) 

MCLAUGHLAN L 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Union Official 
(Branch Secretary) 

 MURIE J 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Union Official 
(Assistant Secretary) 

 

 O’REGAN S 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Linesperson 

 REEVE B 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Union Official 

 TAYLOR S 
C/- 24/257 Balcatta Road 
BALCATTA WA 6021 
 

Electrical Fitter/Installer 

Electrical, Energy & Services Division, Tasmanian Branch 

PRIMARY EMAIL info@ceputas.com.au 
 

 

PRESIDENT MAYES Ken 
C/- 105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
 

Electrician 

VICE PRESIDENT Vacant  
C/- 105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
 

 

SECRETARY/TREASURER GAULD Trevor 
C/- 105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
 

Union Official/ 
(Branch Secretary) 

BRANCH EXECUTIVE 
 

All positions except the President and 
State Secretary are currently vacant 

In the process of filling 
three (3) casual vacancies 
by AEC run election 
 

BRANCH STATE COUNCIL ALLEN Brian 
C/- 105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
 

Linesman 

 ARCHER Leaselle Electrician 

mailto:info@ceputas.com.au
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C/- 105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
 

BRANCH STATE COUNCIL 
(Con’t) 

DALZELL Jason 
C/- 105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
 

Plumber 

 GAULD Trevor 
C/- 105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
 

Union Official/ 
(Branch Secretary/Treasurer) 

 LYNCH Michael 
C/- 105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
 

Electrician 

 MAYES Ken 
C/- 105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
 

Electrician 
(Branch President) 

 ONN Craig 
C/- 105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
 

Plumber 

 PHILLIPS Marcus 
C/- 105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
 

Electrician 

 PROVERBS Brett 
C/- 105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
 

Plumber 

 SHOTTEN Allan 
C/- 105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
 

Linesman 

BRANCH CONFERENCE 
DELEGATES 

  

 BATGE Ken 
C/- 105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
 

Electrical Designer 

 LAWLER Ian 
C/- 105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
 

Electrical Supervisor 

 LAYCOCK Garry 
C/- 105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
 

Linesman 
 

 VACANCIES In the process of filling 
casual vacancies by AEC run 
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election 
 

Plumbing Divisional Council 

PRIMARY EMAIL info@pteu.asn.au 
 

 

PRESIDENT MCCRUDDEN Patrick 
C/-52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Union Official 
(Assistant Branch Secretary) 

DIVSIONAL DEPUTY 
PRESIDENT 

BROADLEY Dave 
C/- Shop 1/111 McEvoy Street 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 
 

Union Official  
(NSW Branch Secretary) 

FEDERAL VICE PRESIDENT BROADLEY Dave 
C/- Shop 1/111 McEvoy Street 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 
 

Union Official 
(NSW Branch Secretary) 

 O’CARROLL Bradley 
C/- Ground Floor 41, Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Union Official 
(QLD Branch Secretary) 

 SETCHES Earl 
C/-52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Union Official 
(VIC Branch Secretary) 

 VACANCY AEC Election under way to fill 
this vacancy 

 
SECRETARY SETCHES Earl 

C/-52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Union Official 
(Divisional & VIC Branch 
Secretary) 

ASSISTANT DIVISIONAL 
SECRETARY 

O’CARROLL Bradley 
C/- Ground Floor 41, Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Union Official 
(QLD Branch Secretary) 

DIVISIONAL (FEDERAL) 
COUNCIL 

BROADLEY Dave 
C/- Shop 1/111 McEvoy Street 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 
 

Union Official 
(NSW Branch Secretary) 

 SMARTZPOLOUS Theo 
C/- Shop 1/111 McEvoy Street 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 
 

Union Official 
(NSW Assistant Branch 
Secretary) 

 McCARNEY Steve 
C/- Shop 1/111 McEvoy Street 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 
 

Union Official 

 O’CARROLL Bradley Union Official 

mailto:info@pteu.asn.au
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C/- Ground Floor 41, Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

(QLD Branch Secretary) 

DIVISIONAL (FEDERAL) 
COUNCIL (con’t) 

O’HALLORAN Gary 
C/- Ground Floor, 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Union Official 

 SETCHES Earl 
52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Union Official 
(Divisional & VIC Branch 
Secretary) 

 MENZIES Glenn 
c/-2ND Floor 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Union Official 

 KELLY Norm 
c/-2ND Floor 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Union Official 

 McCRUDDEN Paddy 
c/-2ND Floor 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Union Official 
(VIC Branch Assistant 
Secretary) 

 VACANCY Election conducted by AEC 
currently underway to fill 
vacancy created by 
reconstitution of WA Branch 

 
DIVISIONAL (FEDERAL) 
EXECUTIVE 

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
EXECUTIVE (con’t) 

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

Plumbing Division New South Wales Branch 

PRIMARY EMAIL officeadmin@nswplumbersunion.com.au 
 
 

 

PRESIDENT TREBLE J 
C/- Shop 1/111 McEvoy Street 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 
 

Sprinkler Fitter 

VICE PRESIDENT TSIAKOULAS C 
C/- Shop 1/111 McEvoy Street 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 
 

Plumber 

BRANCH SECRETARY BROADLEY D 
C/- Shop 1/111 McEvoy Street 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 
 

Union Official 
(Branch Secretary) 

ASSISTANT SECRETARY SAMARTZOPOULOS T 
C/- Shop 1/111 McEvoy Street 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 
 

Union Official 
(Assistant Secretary) 

BRANCH TRUSTEES BIEBLY D 
C/- Shop 1/111 McEvoy Street 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 
 

Plumber 

 PATTERSON W 
C/- Shop 1/111 McEvoy Street 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 
 

Plumber 

COMMITTEE OF 
MANAGEMENT 

DIETMANN R 
C/- Shop 1/111 McEvoy Street 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 
 

Plumber 

mailto:officeadmin@nswplumbersunion.com.au
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 WRIGHT I 
C/- Shop 1/111 McEvoy Street 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 
 

Plumber 

 MCCARNEY S 
C/- Shop 1/111 McEvoy Street 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 
 

Plumber 

 KIRKWOOD D 
C/- Shop 1/111 McEvoy Street 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 

Plumber 

Plumbing Division Victorian Branch 

PRIMARY EMAIL info@pteu.asn.au 
 

 

PRESIDENT OTTOBRE N 
C/- 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Plumber 

VICE PRESIDENT SMART T 
C/- 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Plumber 

SECRETARY SETCHES E 
C/- 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Union Official 
(Divisional & Branch 
Secretary) 

 
ASSISTANT SECRETARY MCCRUDDEN P    

C/- 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Union Official 
(Assistant Secretary) 

BRANCH TRUSTEES VAUGHAN R 
C/- 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Plumber 

 DELIDAKIS C 
C/- 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Plumber 

   
COMMITTEE OF  
MANAGEMENT 

BAMFORD S.R 
C/- 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Plumber 

 MARRIS I 
C/- 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Plumber 

mailto:info@pteu.asn.au
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MCCLUSKY D 
C/- 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Plumber 

 MCCUBBIN N 
C/- 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Plumber 

 RENDINA B 
C/- 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Plumber 

 ROBBINS M 
C/- 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Plumber 

 SAUNDERS D 
C/- 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
 

Plumber 

Plumbing Division Queensland Branch 
 
PRIMARY EMAIL  

 
 

PRESIDENT BATTERSBY Andrew 
C/- Ground Floor, 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Plumber 

VICE PRESIDENT ROBINSON Gerard 
C/- Ground Floor, 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Plumber 

TRUSTEES BATTERSBY Andrew 
C/- Ground Floor, 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Plumber 

 ROBINSON Gerard 
C/- Ground Floor, 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Plumber 

BRANCH SECRETARY O’CARROLL Bradley 
C/- Ground Floor, 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Union Official 
(Branch Secretary)l 

ASSISTANT SECRETARY O’HALLORAN Gary 
C/- Ground Floor, 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Union Official 
(Assistant Branch 
Secretary) 
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COMMITTEE OF 
MANAGEMENT 

BURN Andy 
C/- Ground Floor, 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 

Plumber 

   
 MULHOLLAND Paul 

C/- Ground Floor, 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Sprinkler Fitter 

 LUPTON Norm 
C/- Ground Floor, 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
 

Plumber 

 TWO VACANCIES 2 TO BE FILLED 

   

Plumbing Division Western Australian Branch 
 
PRIMARY EMAIL info@pteu.asn.au 

 
 

PRESIDENT VACANT 
 

AEC Election under 
way 

 
BRANCH SECRETARY VACANT 

 
AEC Election under 
way 
 

BRANCH COMMITTEE OF 
MANAGEMENT MEMBER 

VACANT x 6 
 

AEC Election under 
way  

mailto:info@pteu.asn.au
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[s230(1)(d) such other records as are prescribed] 

REG 147(a) A RECORD OF THE NAME OF EACH BRANCH OF THE ORGANISATION 

LIST OF BRANCHES 

Electrical, Energy and Services Division 

 New South Wales Divisional Branch 

 Victorian Divisional Branch 

 Queensland Branch 

 South Australian Divisional Branch 

 Western Australian Divisional Branch 

 Tasmanian Divisional Branch 
 

Plumbing Division 

 New South Wales Divisional Branch 

 Victorian Divisional Branch 

 Queensland Branch 

 Western Australian Divisional Branch 
 

(b) A RECORD OF THE NAME OF EACH BRANCH THAT COMMENCED OPERATION IN THE 

PREVIOUS 12 MONTHS 

 Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied 

Services Union of Australia, Plumbing Division, Western Australian Branch 

 

(c) A RECORD OF THE NAME OF EACH BRANCH THAT CEASED OPERATION IN THE PREVIOUS 12 

MONTHS 

 Nil 
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[s230(1)(d) such other records as are prescribed] 
Regulation 147 – Prescribed records to be kept and lodged by Organisations 

(d) ADDRESSES OF OFFICES OF THE ORGANISATION AND BRANCHES 
as at 31 December 2013 

National Council CEPU 
Suite 701, Level 7,5-13 Rosebery Avenue 
ROSEBERY NSW 2018 
Email: admin@etuaustralia.org.au 
 

South Australian Branch 
Electrical, Energy and 
Services Division & 
Plumbing Division 
 

CEPU (Electrical Energy & Services Division & Plumbing 
Division combined) 
South Australian Branch 
312 South Road 
RICHMOND SA 5033 
Email:  
 

Tasmanian Branch 
Electrical, Energy and 
Services Division  & 
Plumbing Division -  

CEPU (Electrical Energy & Services Division & Plumbing 
Division combined) 
Tasmanian Branch 
105 New Town Road 
NEW TOWN TAS 7008 
Email: info@ceputas.com.au 
 

Divisional Office 
Electrical, Energy and 
Services 

CEPU - Electrical Energy & Services Division 
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
Level 5 370 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
Email:  
 

Victorian Branch 
Electrical, Energy and 
Services Division  

CEPU - Electrical Energy & Services Division 
Victorian Branch 
Level 1, 200 Arden Street 
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 
Email: etun@etu.asn.au 
 

Queensland Branch & 
Northern Territory Branch 
Electrical, Energy and 
Services Division  

CEPU - Electrical Energy & Services Division 
Queensland Branch 
41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
Email: info@etu.org.au 
 

mailto:admin@etuaustralia.org.au
mailto:info@ceputas.com.au
mailto:admin@etuaustralia.org.au
mailto:etun@etu.asn.au
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
-National Office 
2nd Floor, 52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
Email: info@pteu.asn.au 
 

New South Wales Branch 
Plumbing Division 
 

CEPU Plumbing Division 
 – New South Wales Branch 
Shop 1/111 McEvoy Street 
ALEXANDRIA NSW 2015 
Email: officeadmin@nswplumbersunion.com.au 
 

Victorian Branch 
Plumbing Division  

CEPU Plumbing Division 
 – Victorian Branch 
52 Victoria Street 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 
Email: info@pteu.asn.au 
 

Queensland Branch 
Plumbing Division 

CEPU Plumbing Division 
 – Queensland Branch 
Ground Floor, 41 Peel Street 
SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101 
Email  
 

Western Australian 
Branch  
Plumbing Division 

CEPU Plumbing Division 
 – Western Australian Branch 
C/-National Office 
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
 

(e) A record of each election that must, under the rules of the organisation, be held in the 

National Council and the Electrical & Plumbing Divisions during each year commencing 1 

January: 

Electrical, Energy & Services Division 

Pursuant to Section B rule 15.5 of the CEPU Rules, elections for the following positions will 

take place in 2014: 

 Divisional President; 

 Divisional Vice President 

 Other Divisional Branch representatives on the Divisional Executive 
 

Electrical, Energy & Services Division – Tasmanian Branch – Casual Vacancies 

Pursuant to Section B rule 16.3 of the CEPU Rules, elections to fill casual vacancies on the 

Branch Executive will take place in 2014: 

 Branch Executive – all positions – casual vacancies being filled by an AEC run election 
 

Plumbing Division Western Australian Branch 

 – Reconstitution of the Branch – all positions being filled by an AEC run election 

Pursuant to Section D rules 49 and 52 of the CEPU Rules, elections for the following positions 

will take place in 2014: 

 Branch President 

 Branch Secretary  

 Branch Committee of Management x 6 positions 
 

Plumbing Division Queensland Branch 

- Positions being filled by an AEC run election 

Pursuant to Section D rules 49 and 52 of the CEPU Rules, elections for the following positions 

will take place in 2014: 

 Branch Committee of Management x 2 positions 
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[s230(1)(d) such other records as are prescribed] 
Regulation 147 – Prescribed records to be kept and lodged by Organisations 

(f) A record of the number of members on 31 December in the previous year 

Annual Return of Information for Year 2014 

Statement concerning number of members as at 31 December 2013 

Division/Branch Total Members 

Electrical, Energy and Services Division  

New South Wales Branch 22,055 

Victorian Branch 19,406 

Queensland Branch 16,195 

South Australian Branch 4,093 

West Australian Branch 7,916 

Tasmanian Branch 1,607 

Total Electrical, Energy and Services 

Division  

71,272 

 

Plumbing Division  

New South Wales Branch 2,085 

Victorian Branch 11,557 

Queensland Branch 3,432 

Total Plumbing Division  17,074 

 

Total Members for the Electrical, Energy 

& Services and Plumbing Divisions 
88,346 
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[s230(1)(d) such other records as are prescribed] 
Regulation 147 – Prescribed records to be kept and lodged by Organisations 

 
(g) If the organisation has entered into an agreement mentioned in subsection 151 (1) of 

the Act – a record of the number of members of the organisation who were, on 31 

December in the previous year, ineligible state members, in relation to the 

organisation, within the meaning of section 150 of the Act. 

 Nil 

 



From: Karen Roberts [mailto   
Sent: Friday, 28 February 2014 4:32 PM 
To: Melbourne@fwc.gov.au 
Cc: sydney@fwc.gov.au 
Subject: Letter from Dan Dwyer re: Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 - Statutory Reporting 
Requirements 
  
Dear FWC, 
  
Please find attached a letter from Dan Dwyer re:  Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 - 
Statutory Reporting Requirements 

  

  
  
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
                           

       
                                            

  
  
  

  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _    

                                     
  

  
Disclaimer: This email (including any attachments) is for the intended recipient's use only.  It contains information which may be confidential, subject to 
legal professional privilege and/or protected by copyright.   
Information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Commonwealth Privacy Act 1988.  If you have received this email by mistake, please 
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National 

The General Manager, 
Fair Work Commission, 
Leve14, 
11 Exhibition Street, 
MELBOURNE. VIC. 3000. 

Dear General Manager, 

~~ 
CEP U 

I 

our community 

RE: FAIR WORK (REGISTERED ORGANISATIONS) ACT 2009- STATUTORY REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

Please find attached the following information required under Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
and the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 for the Communications, Electrical, 
Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia (CEPU) -
Communications Division as at 31 December, 2013. 

REGULATION 147- PRESCRIBED RECORDS TO BE KEPT AND lODGED BY ORGANISATIONS (s 230 (1) (d)) 

(a) A record of the name of each Branch of the Organisation - (attached) 
(b) A record of the name of each Branch that commenced operation in the previous 12 months - (nil). 
(c) A record of the name of each Branch that ceased operation in the previous 12 months -(nil). 
(d) A record of the address of: 

(i) the office of the organisation; and (attached} 
(ii) the office of each Branch of the organisation (attached) 

(e) A record of each election that must, under the rules of the organisation, be held during each year 
commencing 1 January: 
(i) for an office in the organisation; and- (nil). 
(ii) for an office in a branch of the organisation - (nil}. 

(f) A record of the number of members on 31 December in the previous year- (attached}. 
(g) If the organisation has entered into an agreement mentioned in subsection 151 (1) of the Act- a 

record of the number of members of the organisation who were, on 31 December in the previous 
year, ineligible State members, in relation to the organisation, within the meaning of section 150 of 
the Act - (nil}. 

SECTION 233- OBLIGATIONS TO lODGE INFORMATION WITH FWA 

(1) (b & c) A copy of the records required to be kept under paragraphs 230(1)(b), (c) and (d), certified 
by declaration by the secretary or other prescribed officer of the organisation to be a correct 
statement of the information contained in those records- (attached). 

Level 9, 365 Queen Street, M elbourne Vic 3000 (Aust ra lia) 

cwu.org.au 
p (03) 9001 9920 F (03) 9642 0333 
Len Cooper Divisional President 

E cwu @cwu.org.au ABN 22 401 014 998 A Division of CEPU 
Dan Dwyer Divisional Secret ary 
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In relation to the declaration of the Maintenance of Register of Members [S230 l(a) and (2)], this will be 
provided following advice from Branches in accordance with Sub-rule SO( c) of the Communications Division 
Rules. This will be provided in early May 2014. 

Yours faithfully, 

Dan Dwyer, 
DIVISIONAL SECRETARY. 

En c. 

DD:Ic 

cc: Mr. A. Hicks 
emailed to: sydney@fwa.gov.au 
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SECTION 233 (2) ATIESTING THE CORRECTNESS OF THE RECORDS 

STATUTORY DECLARATION 

I, Daniel Lee Dwyer of 9th Floor, 365 Queen Street, Melbourne, 3000 do solemnly and sincerely declare that: 

1. I am the Divisional Secretary of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, 
Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia (CEPU) 
Communications Division. 

2. I make this declaration in accordance with subsection 233(1)(b). 

3. In making this declaration I have necessarily relied on statements provided to my office by 
Branch Officials of the CEPU. 

4. I certify that the information provided to the Fair Work Commission in relation to the 
records required to be kept under s230(1)(b), (c) and (d) of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act and Regulations 2009 is a correct statement of the information 
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

DECLARED AT MELBOURNE 
IN THE STATE OF VICTORIA, 

THISDAV ,2~ ~ 2014 

~)6 /' "" 
Dan Dwyert 

BEFORE ME, 

Dahlia Khatab 
9/365 Queen Street, Melbourne, 3000 
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

(a) A RECORD OF THE NAME OF EACH BRANCH OF THE ORGANISATION 

LIST OF BRANCHES [s230(1)(d) and Reg. 147(a)] 

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

South Australia & Northern Territory Communications Divisional Branch 

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

(b) A RECORD OF THE NAME OF EACH BRANCH THAT COMMENCED OPERATION IN THE PREVIOUS 
12 MONTHS 

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

(d) ADDRESSES OF OFFICES OF THE ORGANISATION AND BRANCHES [s230(1){d) and Reg. 147(d)] 

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

(ii) OFFICES OF DIVISIONAL BRANCHES OF THE COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 

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

1/139 Queensberry Street, CARLTON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

Victorian Telecommunications and Services Divisional Branch 

139 Queensberry Street, CARLTON SOUTH, VIC. 3053. 

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

(e) A RECORD OF EACH ELECTION THAT MUST, UNDER THE RULES OF THE ORGANISATION, BE HELD 
DURING EACH YEAR COMMENCING 1 JANUARY: 

(i) for an office in the organisation; and 
Nil 

(ii) for an office in a branch of the organisation 
Nil 
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REGULATION 147 - PRESCRIBED RECORDS TO BE KEPT AND LODGED BY 
ORGANISATIONS (s 230 (1) (d)) 

(f) A RECORD OF THE NUMBER OF MEMBERS ON 31 DECEMBER IN THE PREVIOUS YEAR 

STATEMENT CONCERNING NUMBER OF MEMBERS [s233 and Reg. 147(f)) 

In accordance with s233 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and Reg. 147(f) of the Fair 
Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009, the following are the number of members and 
employees of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied 
Services Union of Australia- Communications Division as at 31st December, 2013:-

COMMUNICATIONS DIVISIONAL OFFICE 

Members (Total for Communications Division) 
Employees 

NEW SOUTH WALES 

Members 
Employees 

VICTORIA 

Members 

Employees 

QUEENSLAND 

Members 

Employees 

SOUTH AUSTRALIA/ 
NORTHERN TERRITORY 

Members 
Employees 

WESTERN AUSTRALIA 

Members 

Employees 

TASMANIA 

Members 

Employees 

SIGNED: 

23703 

12 

P&TBRANCH T&SBRANCH 

8412 
13 

4388 

14 

BRANCH 

3764 
7 

1761 

4 

1762 

4 

511 
1 

1140 
3 

1965 

5 

Dan Dwyer, 
DIVISIONAL SECRETARY. 
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REGULATION 147 - PRESCRIBED RECORDS TO BE KEPT AND LODGED BY 
ORGANISATIONS (s 230 (1) (d)) 

(g) IF THE ORGANISATION HAS ENTERED INTO AN AGREEMENT MENTIONED IN SUBSECTION 151 (1) 
OF THE ACT- A RECORD OF THE NUMBER OF MEMBERS OF THE ORGANISATION WHO WERE, ON 
31 DECEMBER IN THE PREVIOUS YEAR, INELIGIBLE STATE MEMBERS, IN RELATION TO THE 
ORGANISATION, WITHIN THE MEANING OF SECTION 150 OF THE ACT 

Nil 
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SECTION 233- OBLIGATION TO LODGE INFORMATION WITH FWA 

SECTION 230 (1) (b) A list of the offices in the organisation and each Branch of the organisation 

COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION OFFICES 

Communications Divisional Officers :-

#Divisional President (Honorary) 
Divisional Vice-President (Honorary) 

#Divisional Vice-President (Affirmative Action) (Honorary) 
#Divisional Secretary 
#Divisional Assistant Secretary {Postal) 
#Divisional Assistant Secretary (Telecommunications) 

National Councillors:-

The above positions marked with a #are also National Councillors. 

NSW 
VIC 

NSW 
VIC 

P&T BRANCHES 
Postal 

1 
1 

T&S BRANCHES 
Technical 

1 
1 

DIVISIONAL BRANCHES 

Lines & General 
1 
1 

Operator 
1 
1 

{1) 
( 1) 
( 1) 
( 1) 

(1) 
{1) 

Postal Services lndustrv Section Telecommunications and Information 

QLD 
SA/NT 
WA 

1 
1 
1 

lndustrv Section 
1* 
1* 
1* 

TAS 1 1* 
• Indicates one delegate represents the Technical Industry Section and Operator 

Industry Section. 

National Executive Members:-

Postal and Telecommunications Divisional Group: 

Divisional Secretary 
Postal Services Industry Group 
Affirmative Action 

(1) 
(2) 
{1) 
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Telecommunications and Services Divisional Group: 

Divisional President (Honorary) (1) 
Telecommunications & Information Technology Industry Group (2) 
Affirmative Action (1) 

Divisional Conference Delegates:-

NSW 
VIC 

NSW 
VIC 

P&T BRANCHES 
Postal 

4 
3 

T&S BRANCHES 
Technical 
1 
2 

DIVISIONAL BRANCHES 

Lines & General 
1 
1 

Operator 
1 
1 

Postal Services Industry Section 

QLD 
SA/NT 
WA 
TAS 

2 
1 
1 
1 

Telecommunications and Information 
Industry Section 

1* 
1* 
1* 
1* 

• Indicates one delegate represents the Technical Industry Section and Operator Industry Section. 

Divisional Executive Members:-

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
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POSTAL AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS DIVISIONAL BRANCHES 

New South Wales Divisional Branch:-

Branch President (Honorary) 
Branch Vice-Presidents (Honorary) 
Branch Secretary 
Branch Assistant Secretary 
Branch Organisers 
Branch Committee of Management Members 

Postal Industry Section 
Lines & General Industry Section 

Victorian Divisional Branch:-

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

TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND SERVICES DIVISIONAL BRANCHES 

New South Wales Divisional Branch:-

Branch President (Honorary) 
Branch Vice-Presidents (Honorary) 

Technical Industry Section 
Operator Industry Section 

Branch Secretary 
Branch Assistant Secretary (Honorary) 
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
{2) 
{1) 
(1) 
(4) 

(7) 
(4) 

(1) 
{2) 
{1) 
{1) 
{2) 

(8) 
{3) 

(1) 

(2) 
{1) 
{1) 
{1) 

{9) 
{3) 

(1) 

(1) 
(1) 
{1) 
{1) 

(9) 
{1) 
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COMMUNICATIONS DIVISIONAL BRANCHES 

Queensland Communications Divisional Branch:-

Branch President 
Branch Vice-President (Honorary) 
Branch Vice-President- Affirmative Action (Honorary) 
Branch Secretary 
Branch Committee of Management Members 
- Postal Services Industry Section 
- Telecommunications & Information 

Technology Industry Section 

(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(1) 

(4) 

(2) 

South Australian & Northern Territory Communications Divisional Branch:-

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

Western Australian Communications Divisional Branch:-

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

Tasmanian Communications Divisional Branch:-

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

(6) 

(6) 

(1) 
(2) 
(1) 
(1) 

(6) 

(6) 

(1) 
(2) 
(1) 
(1) 

(3) 

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
139 Queensberry Street, 
CARL TON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

DIVISIONAL VICE-PRESIDENT (Honorary) 

Mr. Mario Royeca Australia Post, 
St. Leonards Hub, 
9/12 Federick Street, 
ST. LEONARD$, NSW. 2065 

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
CARL TON SOUTH~ VIC. 3053 

P& T NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Level 3, 81 George Street, 
PARRAMATIA, NSW. 2150 

- Lines & General Industry Section 

Mr. Shane Murphy P& T NSW Branch, 
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

South Australia & Northern Territorv 

- Postal Services Industry Section 

Mr. Graham Lorrain SA/NT Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
40 Hurtle Square, 
ADELAIDE, SA. 5000 

-Telecommunications & Information Technology Industry Section 

Mr. Steven Butterworth 

Western Australia 

SA/NT Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
40 Hurtle Square, 
ADELAIDE, SA. 5000 

-Postal Services Industry Section 

Mr. Barry McVee Western Australian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
196 Lord Street, 
PERTH, WA. 6000 

-Telecommunications & Information Technology Industry Section 

Mr. J. O'Donnell 

Tasmania 

Western Australian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
196 Lord Street, 
PERTH, WA. 6000 

- Postal Services Industry Section 

Mr. Peter Miller Tasmanian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
105 New Town Road, 
NEW TOWN, TAS. 7008 

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

Mr. Greg Colbeck 4th Floor 
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

Mr. GeoffTaylor 

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

C/-P&T NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Level 3, 81 George Street, 
PARRAMATIA, NSW. 2150 

C/-P& T NSW Branch 
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
1/7 41 George Street, 
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

P& T Victorian Branch 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
1/139 Queens berry Street, 
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

Mr. Cameron Bird 

Mr. Phil Hughes 

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

Mr. GeoffTaylor Queensland Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
First Floor, 41 Peel Street, 
SOUTH BRISBANE, QLD. 4101 

South Australia & Northern Territory 

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

Mr. John O'Donnell 

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

Mr. Greg Colbeck 4'h Floor, 
70 Collins Street, 
HOBART, TAS. 7000 

DIVISIONAL EXECUTIVE MEMBERS 

New South Wales 

-Postal Industry Section 

Mr. Jim Melcher P& T NSW Branch, 
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

Mr. Greg Colbeck 4'h Floor 
' 

70 Collins Street, 
HOBART, TAS. 7000 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Communications 
Officer 
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LIST OF NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE ORGANISATION AND OF EACH BRANCH (SEC 230(1)(B)- REG. 147) 

NEW SOUTH WALES POSTAL AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

BRANCH PRESIDENT {Honorary) 

Mr. Rod Baxter C/-P&T NSW Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
Level 3, 81 George Street, 
PARRAMATTA, NSW. 2150 

BRANCH VICE-PRESIDENTS {Honorary) 

Ms. Maureen Morris 

Mr. Max Wiley 

BRANCH SECRETARY 

Mr. Jim Metcher 

C/- P& T NSW Branch, 
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

Mr. Peter Chaloner 

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

Technical Worker 
Level7 

Postal Services Officer 

Postal Delivery 
Officer 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Union Official 



Mr. Tan Kien Ly 

Mr. Aaron Stockdale 
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

BRANCH COMMITIEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS- POSTAL INDUSTRY SECTION 

Mr. John Amatto 

Mr. Ramon Gammad 

Ms. Paula Houghton 

Mr. Geoffrey Johnson 

Mr. Brandon Lam 

Mr. Gregory Rayner 

Mr. Aaron Robertson 

C/- P&T NSW Branch, 
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

C/- P&T NSW Branch 
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

Parcel Post Officer 

Union Official 

Postal Delivery Officer 
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BRANCH COMMITIEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS- LINES & GENERAL INDUSTRY SECTION 

Mr. Max Catania 

Mr. Coralie Luskey 

Mr. Peter O'Connell 

Mr. Michael Stanbury 

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

Sub-Contractor 

Self Employed 

Union Official 

Customer Field 
Workforce Band 4 
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

BRANCH ASSISTANT SECRETARY (Honorary) 

Mr. Lee Walkington C/-T&S NSW Branch, 
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

Telstra IS Service Ops Canberra 5th, 
Lvl 2, 490 North bourne Ave., 
DICKSON, ACT. 2602 

Mobile Radio Ops, 
Level 7, 255 Elizabeth Street, 
SYDNEY, NSW 2000 

Country Wideband N/W, 
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
Level2, 91-93 Marsden Street, 
PARRAMATIA, NSW 2150 

Telstra Mobile Customer Investigations, 
Level17, 320 Pitt Street, 
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

C/-T&S NSW Branch, 
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

Mr. Ray Gorman P& T Victorian Branch, 
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

Mr. Timothy Gaunt P& T Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
1/139 Queensberry Street, 
CARLTON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

Industrial Officer 



Mr. La ural McGlashan 

Mr. Gary Price 

Mr. Wayne Redenbach 

Ms. Meredith San Jose 

Ms. Kristin Potamitis 

Mr. Chris Punshon 

Ms. Louise Whitefield 
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Northland Centre Post Shop, 
Shop W44, 2 Murray Road, 
PRESTON, VIC. 3072 

Deepdene Delivery Centre, 
106 Whitehorse Road, 
BALWYN, VIC 3103 

Melbourne Parcel Facility, 
133 Fairbairn Road, 
WEST SUNSHINE, VIC 3020 

Melbourne Gateway Facility, 
155 Apec Drive, 
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

BRANCH COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS- LINES & GENERAL INDUSTRY SECTION 

Mr. Glenn Anson 

Ms. Valerie-Ann Butler 

Mr. Angelo Ozella 

Telstra- YARRA SDA 
156 High Street, 
HEALESVILLE, VIC. 3777 

P& T Victorian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
1/139 Queens berry Street, 
CARLTON SOUTH, VIC. 3053 

Telstra, 
Melton Metro, 
15 Evans Street 
SUNBURY, VIC. 3429 

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
139 Queens berry Street, 
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
13 9 Queensberry Street, 
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
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QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

BRANCH PRESIDENT 

Mr. GeoffTaylor Queensland Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
First Floor, 41 Peel Street, 
SOUTH BRISBANE, QLD. 4101 

BRANCH VICE-PRESIDENTS (Honorary) 

Mr. Cameron F. Bird 

Mr. Brian Kershaw 

Queensland Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
First Floor, 41 Peel Street, 
SOUTH BRISBANE, QLD. 4101 

Telstra NQ- Townsville, 
31-33 Corporate Crescent, 
GARBUTI, QLD. 4814 

BRANCH VICE-PRESIDENT -AFFIRMATIVE ACTION (Honorary) 

Catherine O'Brien 

BRANCH SECRETARY 

Mr. Phil Hughes 

Northgate Mail Centre, 
129 Toombul Road, 
NORTHGATE, QLD. 4013 

Queensland Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
First Floor, 41 Peel Street, 
SOUTH BRISBANE, QLD. 4101 

Union Official 

Union Official 

CFW7 

Mail Officer 

Union Official 

BRANCH COMMITIEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS- POSTAL SERVICES INDUSTRY SECTION 

Mr. Chris Gleeson 

Mr. Kevin Hogan 

Mrs. Sonya Hughes 

Nambour Postal Delivery Centre 
2 Windsor Road, 
NAMBOUR, QLD. 4560 

Postal Delivery Centre 
45 Burnett Street, 
ROCKHAMPTON, QLD. 4700 

Queensland Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
First Floor, 41 Peel Street, 
SOUTH BRISBANE, QLD. 4101 

Postal Delivery 
Officer 

SNR PDQ 1 

Union Official 



Mr. Mark Templeman 
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Queensland Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
First Floor, 41 Peel Street, 
SOUTH BRISBANE, QLD. 4101 

Union Official 

BRANCH COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS- TELECOMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION 
TECHNOLOGY INDUSTRY SECTION 

Mr. Fraser Dawson 

Mr. Darryl Woods 

Queensland Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
First Floor, 41 Peel Street, 
SOUTH BRISBANE, QLD. 4101 

Telstra, NC 
275 George Street, 
LMB 3574, 
BRISBANE, QLD. 4000 

Technical Assistant 

CFW9 
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SOUTH AUSTRALIAN & NORTHERN TERRITORY COMMUNICATIONS DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

BRANCH PRESIDENT 

Mr. Steven Butterworth SA/NT Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
40 Hurtle Square, 
ADELAIDE, S.A. 5000 

BRANCH VICE-PRESIDENTS (Honorary) 

Mr. Anthony Moss 

Mr. Frank Quaiat 

Network & Construction 
Access Business Unit 
Telstra Corporation, 
7 Hudson Court, 
NETLEY, S.A. 5037 

Elizabeth West Delivery Centre, 
7 Hooke Road, 
ELIZABETH WEST, S.A. 5113 

BRANCH VICE-PRESIDENT -AFFIRMATIVE ACTION (Honorary) 

Ms. Helen MacMullen 

BRANCH SECRETARY 

Mr. Graham Lorrain 

C/- SA/NT Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
40 Hurtle Square, 
ADELAIDE, S.A. 5000 

SA/NT Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
40 Hurtle Square, 
ADELAIDE, S.A. 5000 

BRANCH ASSISTANT SECRETARY (Honorary) 

Mr. Nick Townsend SA/NT Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
40 Hurtle Square, 
ADELAIDE, S.A. 5000 

Union Official 

Network Construction 
Telstra Corporation Band 7 

Postal Delivery Officer 

Retired 

Union Official 

Industrial Officer 

BRANCH COMMITIEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS- POSTAL INDUSTRY SECTION 

Mr. Doug Barnwell Glynde Delivery Centre, 
69 Glynburn Road, 
GLYNDE, S.A. 5070 

Postal Delivery Officer 



Ms. Lisa-Maree Bahls 

Ms. Rasma Fitch 

Mr. Paul Griffin 

Mr. Glen McDonald 

Mr. Blayne Lagrutta 
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Marleston Delivery Centre, 
MARLESTON, S.A. 5033 

Australia Post, 
GPO Adelaide, SA 5000 
EDWARDSTOWN, S.A. 5039 

Hutt Street Post Office, 
ADELAIDE, S.A. 5000 

Marleston Delivery Centre, 
MARLESTON, S.A. 5033 

Australia Post, 

 

Postal Delivery Officer 

Postal Services Officer 

Postal Manager 

Postal Delivery Officer 

Postman 

BRANCH COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS- TELECOMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION 
TECHNOLOGY INDUSTRY SECTION 

Mr. Gregory Domeika Fault Management & Technical Technical Support 
Services- Consumer, Consultant 
Singtel Optus Pty Ltd, 
Third Avenue, 
MAWSON LAKES, S.A. 5095 

Mr. Gary J. Gilson Service Delivery- Metro, Customer Field 
Telstra Corporation, Workforce Band 8 
Locked Bag 1634, 
ADELAIDE, S.A. 5800 

Mr. Mark Finlay Service Delivery- Metro CFW Band 5 
Telstra Corporation, 
Locked Bag 1634 
ADELAIDE, S.A. 5800 

Mr. Denis Carey Service Delivery- Metro CFW Band 4 
Telstra Corporation, 
Locked Bag 1634, 
ADELAIDE, S.A. 5800 

Mr. Steve Portnoff Downer, Sub-Contractor 
DRY CREEK, S.A. 5094 

Mr. Peter Lawrence NBN CO, NBN Supervisor 
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WESTERN AUSTRALIAN COMMUNICATIONS DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

BRANCH PRESIDENT 

Mr. John O'Donnell Western Australian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
196 Lord Street, 
PERTH. WA. 6000 

BRANCH VICE-PRESIDENTS (Honorary) 

Mr. Bryan Watkins 

Mr. Peter Noble 

Western Australian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
196 Lord Street, 
PERTH. WA. 6000 

Telstra Advanced Services, 
138 Kewdale Road, 
KEWDALE, WA. 6105 

BRANCH VICE-PRESIDENT- (AFFIRMATIVE ACTION) (Honorary) 

(ONE VACANT OFFICE) 

BRANCH SECRETARY 

Mr. Barry McVee Western Australian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
196 Lord Street, 
PERTH. WA. 6000 

Union Official 

Union Official 

Customer Field 
Workforce 3 

Union Official 

BRANCH COMMIITEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS- POSTAL INDUSTRY SECTION 

Mr. Stephen Plichta 

Mr. Antonio Vacca 

Mr. Roy Waller 

Mr. John Vagg 

(TWO VACANT OFFICES) 

Perth Mail Centre 
379 Baud Avenue 
PERTH AIRPORT WA 6105 

Perth Business Centre 
125 Stirling Street 
PERTH WA 6000 

West Leederville DC 
17 Northwood Street 
LEEDERVILLE WA 6007 

Perth Parcel Centre, 
119 Pilbara Street, 
WELSHPOOL, WA 6016 

Mail Officer 

Postal Manager 

Senior Postal Delivery 

Pa reel Post Officer 
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BRANCH COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS- TELECOMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION 
TECHNOLOGY INDUSTRY SECTION 

Mr. John Kus 

Ms. Colleen Noonan 

Mr. Andrew Gomersall 

Mr. Neville King 

Mr. Matthew Totterdell 

Mr. Norman Tredrea 

C/- Western Australian Branch 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
196 Lord Street 
PERTH, WA. 6000. 

Telstra, 
7'" Floor 

' 
Stirling Street, 
PERTH, WA. 6000 

Telstra, 
80 Stirling Street, 
PERTH WA 6000 

Telstra, 
80 Stirling Street, 
PERTH, WA 6000 

Telstra, 
80 Stirling Street, 
PERTH, WA 6000 

Telstra, 
80 Stirling Street, 
PERTH, WA 6000 

Technician 

Customer Services 
Officer 

Lines & General Band 4 

Technical Officer Band 5 

Technical Band 4 

Technical Band 4 
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TASMANIAN DIVISIONAL BRANCH 

BRANCH PRESIDENT (Honorary) 

Mr. lan Kerslake HMC- Transport Group, 
MORNINGTON, TAS. 7018 

BRANCH VICE-PRESIDENTS (Hororary) 

Mr. Greg Colbeck 

Mr. Paul Bugg 

BRANCH SECRETARY 

Mr. Peter Miller 

4'" Floor 
' 

70 Collins Street, 
HOBART, TAS. 7000 

C/- Tasmanian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
105 New Town Road, 
NEW TOWN. TAS. 7008 

Tasmanian Branch, 
CEPU- Communications Div., 
105 New Town Road, 
NEWTOWN. TAS. 7008 

BRANCH ASSISTANT SECRETARY (Honorary) 

Mr. David Moore Private Boxes GPO, 
HOBART, TAS. 7000 

Transport Officer 

Communications 
Officer 

Postal Delivery 
Officer 

Union Official 

Postal Sorting 
Officer 

BRANCH COMMITIEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS- POSTAL SERVICES INDUSTRY SECTION 

Mr. Tim Hutt 

Ms Belinda Gordon 

(ONE VACANT OFFICE) 

ESD Centre, 
MORNINGTON, TAS. 7018 

Australia Post 
Night Shift- WSDC 
GLENORCHY TAS 7010 

Posta I Delivery 
Officer 

Postal Delivery 
Officer 

BRANCH COMMITIEE OF MANAGEMENT MEMBERS- TELECOMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION 
TECHNOLOGY INDUSTRY SECTION 

Mr. Michael Graham 

(TWO VACANT OFFICES) 

262 Main Road, 
DERWENT PARK, TAS. 7009. 

Communications 
Officer 4 



 

11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 

GPO Box 1994 

Melbourne VIC 3001    
 

Telephone: (03) 8661 7777 
Email : orgs@fwc.gov.au 

Internet : www.fwc.gov.au 

 
 

26 February 2014 

Mr Allen Hicks 
National Secretary 
Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, 
Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia 
 
Sent by email:   
 
Dear Mr Hicks 
 
Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied 
Services Union of Australia 
Annual Return of Information for 2014 [AR2014/74] 
 
This is a courtesy letter to remind you of the obligation to lodge an Annual Return of Information for 
2014 in respect of the above by 31 March 2014. 

A signed and dated declaration certifying matters prescribed in the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009 [the ‘RO Act’] must be lodged with the Fair Work Commission (‘the 
Commission‘) by that date. The matters to be included in the declaration are set out in the attached 
checklist. 

The declaration must be signed by the Secretary, or where applicable, such other elected official 
who is required under the rules or by resolution of the organisation, to keep the relevant records 
(other prescribed officer).  A declaration signed by a non-elected person does not meet this 
requirement.  The Secretary or other prescribed officer must also notify the Commission within 35 
days of any changes to such records. 

Once an Annual Return or change of records has been lodged, a copy will be posted on the 
Commission’s website at www.fwc.gov.au– under Registered organisations - List of registered 
organisations.  In order to protect the privacy of the relevant office holders listed in the 
declarations, you may wish to list their official mailing address rather than personal home address. 

The Commission encourages you to lodge all returns electronically e.g. as pdf or tif files at 
orgs@fwc.gov.au .  Please ensure that emailed documents include signatures where required. 

Please note: failure to comply with these obligations is subject to a civil penalty provision 
(up to $33,000 for a body corporate and $6,600 for an individual per contravention), see s.305 of 
the RO Act.  Further, in maintaining the register of members, your attention is drawn to s.171A of 
the RO Act that outlines the circumstances where membership ceases to exist. 

Should you seek any clarification in relation to the above, please contact Mr Robert Pfeiffer on (03) 
8661 7936 or via email at    

Yours sincerely 

 
 

Ingrid Fraser 
Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 

http://www.fwc.gov.au/
http://www.fwc.gov.au/index.cfm?pagename=regorgslist
http://www.fwc.gov.au/index.cfm?pagename=regorgslist
mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au


 
Obligation to lodge Annual Return of Information by 31 March 

For full details see ss.230-233 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the ‘RO Act’), and rr.147-151 
of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 (the ‘RO Regulations’). 

A copy of each of the following records must be lodged with the Fair Work Commission (‘The Commission’) 
between 1 January and 31 March each year. They must be certified by a declaration stating that it is a correct 
statement of the information contained in that record, signed by the Secretary or such other elected official who is 
required under the rules, or by resolution of the organisation, to keep the relevant records (other prescribed 
officer see r.150 of the RO Regulations). 

Failure to comply with these obligations is subject to a civil penalty provision – see s.305 of the RO Act. 

 

Requirement Details of requirement 
Maintenance of 
Register of Members 

A declaration by the Secretary or other prescribed officer certifying that the register 
of members has, during the immediately preceding calendar year, been kept and 
maintained as required by ss.230(1)(a) and (2) 
[s.233(1)(a)] 
Note:   In maintaining the register of members, your attention is drawn to s.171A of 
the RO Act that outlines the circumstances where membership ceases to exist. 

List of Offices A list of the offices in the organisation and each branch (note the definition of office 
and officer in ss.6 and 9) 
[s.230(1)(b)] 

List of Office holders A list of the names, postal addresses and occupations of the persons holding the 
offices (note the definition of office and officer in ss.6 and 9) 
[s.230(1)(c)]  

List of Branches A record of the name of each branch of the organisation 
[s.230(1)(d) and r.147(a)] 

New Branches A record of the name of each branch that commenced operation in the previous 
12 months 
[s.230(1)(d) and r.147(b)] 

Old Branches A record of the name of each branch that ceased operation in the previous 
12 months 
[s.230(1)(d) and r.147(c)] 

Addresses of 
Organisation and 
Branches 

A record of the address of the office of the organisation and the address of the office 
of each branch 
[s.230(1)(d) and r.147(d)] 

Elections in 
Organisation and 
Branches 

A record of each election that must, under the rules of the organisation, be held 
during the year commencing 1 January of the year in which the return is lodged, for 
any offices in the organisation and branches of the organisation . 
[s.230(1)(d) and r.147(e)] 
Note:   this provision does not relieve an organisation or branch from the separate 
requirement to lodge prescribed information prior to each election, as required by 
s.189 of the RO Act 

Statement concerning 
number of members 

A record of the number of members on 31 December in the previous year; and 
If the organisation has entered into an agreement relating to members of State 
unions under s.151(1) of the RO Act,- a record of the number of members of the 
organisation who were (on 31 December in the previous year) ineligible State 
members in relation to the organisation within the meaning of s.150 of the RO Act. 
[s.230(1)(d) and rr.147(f) and (g)] 

 
Obligation to notify of changes within 35 days 
If there are any changes during the year to the list of offices, list of officeholders, list of branches (where relevant) 
and the address of the organisation and/or its branches an organisation must, within 35 days of the change, lodge 
with The Commission, a notification of such changes certified by declaration signed by the secretary or other 
prescribed officer of the organisation to be a correct statement of the changes made [RO Act s.233(2) and RO 
Regulations r.151 refer]. 
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